
To~  of Frank]inton 

Schedule of Expenditures Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
General Fund 

For the Y ear Ended O ctober 31, 1996 

General G overnm ent: 
Administration's Fuel Expense 
M ayor's Fund 
Officials' Salaries 
Offi cials' Travel and Per Diem 
Retirement 
Dues to M unieipal Associations 
Salaries 
Payroll Taxes 
Health Insurance  
Legal Journ al 
Janitorial Supplies 
Physical Examinations 
Le gal Fees 
Auditor 
Assessor's Fee 
Insurance 
Unemploym ent 
Offi ce Supplies 
Postage 
Uniforms 
M anager's Fuel 
Utilities 
Building M aintenan ce  

Industrial Developmenl 
Total General Govenm~ent 

Public Safety: 
Police : 

Salaries 
Retirement 
Utilities 
Janitorial 
Offi ce Supplies 
Payroll Taxes 
Aids Insurance  
Fuel 
Unemploym ent 
Drug Fund 
Dru g Testing 
Necropsy 
Radio Repairs 
Equipment Repairs 

Total Police  

Continued on the following page. 

The accompmlying notes are an integral part of these statem ents. 
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Budget 
7,000 
2,000 

39,600 
5,200 

6,000 
2,400 
82,400 
10,800 
147,000 
11,000 
1,500 
500 

8,500 
1,600 

167,000 
700 

14,000 
5,000 
4,300 
1,500 
7,500 
8,700 
54~000 
588~200 

265,000 
1,000 
12,500 
2,200 
11,500 
21,200 
3,000 
11,500 

3,000 
1,500 
500 

100 
333.000 

Actu~ 
$ 7,117 

3,662 
39,600 
5,121 
3,451 
2,388 
82,456 
11,935 
144,359 
8,913 
1,533 
641 

8,655 
1,500 
1,000 

165,237 
92 

12,833 

5,149 
4,100 
1,493 
7,494 
7,586 

531959 
5801274 

265,034 
8,564 
12,549 
2,318 
11,500 
21,211 
3,025 
11,434 

231 
2,628 
1,380 
540 
20 
100 

340~534 

Schedule 4 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 
$ (117) 

(1,662) 

79 
2,549 

12 

(56) 
(1,135) 
2,641 
2,087 

(33) 
(141) 
(155) 
100 

(1,000) 
1,763 
608 

1,167 

(149) 
200 
7 
6 

1,114 
41 

7~926 

(34) 
(7,564) 
(49) 
(118) 

(11) 
(25) 
66 

(231) 
372 
120 

(40) 
(20) 



R evenues 
Ad Valorem Taxes 
State Grant 
Interest 

Total Revenues 

Town of Franklinton 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 

Special Revenue Fund - Street Ad Valorem 
For the Year Ended O ctober 31, 1996 

Expenditures 
Highways and Streets 

Drainage Projects 
Total Highways and Streets 

Budget 

76,000 $ 

2,000 
78.000 

122,000 
37.500 

Actual 

75,954 $ 

1.806 
77.760 

117,500 
28.432 

Schedule 8 

V ariance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

(46) 

(194) 
(240) 

4,500 
9.068 

159,500 145.932 13.568 

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (81,500) (68~ 172) 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Operating Transfers In 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Excess of Revenues and O ther Financing Sources O ver 

(Under) Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (81,500) 

Fund Balance, Beginning 

Fund Balance (Deficit), Ending 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 
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68.884 

(68,172) 

68.884 
712 

13.328 

13,328 

13.328 



Town of Franklinton 

Com bining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 
Special Revenue Funds 

For the Year Ended October 31, 1996 

Revenues 
Ad Valorem Taxes 
State Grant 
Interest 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures 
Police 
Highways and Streets 
Drainage 
Capital Outlays 

Total Expenditures 

Excess of Revenues Over (tinder) 
Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Operating Transfers Out 

Total Other Finan cing Sources (Uses) 

Police 
Ad Valorem 

54,331 $ 

236 

29,060 

%433 
36.493 

18.074 

Excess of Revenues and O ther Sources O ver 

(Under) Expenditures and Other Uses 18,074 

Fund Balance (Deficit), Beginning 
Fund Balance (Deficit), Ending 

(2_3~732) 
(5~658) $ 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statem ents. 
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Street 
Ad Valorem 

75,954 $ 

1.806 
77.760 

117,500 
28,432 

145.932 

Rural 
Development 

$ 
25,000 

181 
25.181 

50.476 
50.476 

Schedule 6 

30,285 
25,000 
21223 
57.508 

29,060 
117,500 
28,432 
57.909 
232.901 

(681172) (25,295) (75,393) 

(68,172) 

68.884 
712 

(109) 
(109) 

(25,404) 

25.423 

(109) 
(109) 

(75,502) 

70fi75 
$ (4,927) 



 



SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

Police A d Valorem - To ac~count for the receipt and disbursement of a five (5) mill ad valorem tax dedicated for 
the purpose of maintaining and improving the police department. 

Street A d Valorem - To account for the receipt and disbursement of a seven (7) mill ad valorem tax dedicated for 
the purp ose of maintaining and improving streets and drainage. 

Rural Developm ent - To account for the receipt an d disbursement of a grant from the state of Louisian a for the 
purpose of providing financial assistance for a new fire truck. 

-.36 - 



Revenues 
Ad Valorem Taxes 
Interest 

To~l Revenues 

Town of Franldinton 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Special Revenue Fund - Police A d Valorem 
For the Year Ended O ctober 31, 1996 

Expenditures 

Schools & Training 
Unifonn Allowance 
Uniform Accessories 
Offi cer Certification 
Radio Repair 
Equipment Repair 
Firing Range 
Capital Outlays 

Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures 

O ther Financing Sources 

Sale of Fixed Assets 
Tota l Other Financing Sources 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing 
Sources O ver Expenditures 

Fund Balance (Deficit), Beginning 
Fund Balance (Deficit), Ending 

The accompanying notes are au integral part of these statem ents
. 
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Budg~ 

54,300 $ 

54.300 

5,500 
5,300 
1,000 
2,500 
1,500 

14,500 
150 

11.000 
41.450 

12.850 

Actual 

54,331 
236 

54.567 

4,506 
5,520 
901 

2,485 
1,023 
14,486 

139 
7.433 
36.493 

18.074 

12,850 18,074 

(23,732) $ (10,882) (23,732) 

Schedule 7 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

31 
236 
267 

994 

(220) 
99 
15 

477 
14 
11 

3~567 
4.957 

5~224 

5,224 

5.224 



Town of Franklinton 

Schedule of Expenditures Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
General Fund 

For the Year Ended October 31, 1996 

Transportation: 
Airport Utilities 
Airp ort M aintenance 

Total Transportation 

Capital O utlays: 
General Goverrmaent 
Highway & Streets 
Public Safety 

Total Capital Outlays 

Total Expenditures 

Budget 

1,200 
6.800 
8.000 

7,000 
89,000 
92~000 
88.000 

Actual 

1,030 $ 
6.880 
7~910 

7,248 
88,857 

92~637 
188.742 

$ 1,567~815 $ 1~554~649 $ 

Concluded 

The accompanying notes are an  integral part of these statements. 
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Schedule4 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

170 

(80) 
90 

(248) 
143 

(637) 
(742) 

13.166 



Fire 

Town of Franklinton 

Schedule of Expenditures Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
General Fund 

For the Year Ended O ctober 31, 1996 

Retirement 
Dues 
Utilities 
Telephone 
Radio Expense 
Truck Repair 
Equipm ent 
Insuran ce  
Supplies 
M eetings 
Fuel 
School and Training 
Building M aintenance 
Unemploym ent 

Total Fire 

Highways, Streets and Drainage: 
Salaries 
Payroll Taxes 
Retirem ent 

Equipment Repairs 
Supplies 
Tools 
Fuel 
Street lights 

Total Highways, Streets and Drainage 

Sanitation: 
Sanitation Fees 

Total Sanitation 

H ealth and W elfare: 
Food Stamp Salaries 
Food Stamp Payroll Taxes 
Food Stmnp Office Rent 
Food Stump Operating Expense 
Veterans Contribution 
Pest Conlxol 
Animal Control 

Total Health and W elfare 

Continued on the following page. 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 
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Budget 

1,000 

23.850 

150,800 
13,000 
6,500 

11,800 
36,500 

500 

11,000 
26.600 
256.700 

118.000 

118.000 

13,500 
1,000 

840 
2,500 
925 

10,800 
22t500 
52~065 

Actual 

115 
7 

1,166 

1,509 
1,076 
5,473 
13,447 
2,268 
957 
849 
9 

975 
161 

28.012 

150,797 

13,074 
7,951 

10,179 
31,274 

260 

10,152 
23~211 
246.898 

115.793 

115.793 

13,474 
1,031 

840 
2,265 
924 

5,448 
22~504 
46.486 

Schedule 4 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 
100 
185 
143 
34 

(209) 
724 

(3,973) 
53 

(1,068) 
43 

(49) 
(9) 
25 

(161) 
(4,162) 

3 

(74) 
(1,451) 
1,621 
5,226 
240 

848 

3fl89 
9.802 

2~207 
2~207 

26 

(31) 

235 
1 

5,352 

(4) 
5~579 



A ssets 
Cash 

Tota l Assets 

Liabilities and Fund Equity 
Liabilities: 

Accounts Payable 
Due to Other Funds 

Total Liabilities 

Fund Equity: 
Fund Balance 

Total Fund Equity 

Town of Franklinton 

Combining Balance Sheet 
Special Revenue Funds 

O ctober 31, 1996 

$ 
$ 

Police 
Ad Valorem 

3.467 
3.467 

1,425 
7.700 
9.125 

(5~658) 
(5,658) 

$ 
$ 

Street 
Ad Valorem 

712 
712 

$ 
$ 

Rural 
Development 

$ 
$ 

712 
712 

19 
19 

Schedule 5 

Total 

4.198 
4.198 

1,425 
7.700 
9.125 

(4,927) 
(4~927) 

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity $ 3,467 $ 712 $ 19 $ 4,198 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statem ents. 
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Town of Franklinton 

Schedule of Revenues Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
General Fund 

For the Year Ended O ctober 31, 1996 

Taxes: 
Ad Valorem 
Sales Taxes 
Cablevision Franchise 
CLECO Franchise 
REA Fran chise 
Telephone Fran chise 

Total Taxes 

Licenses and Perm its 
Occupational License 
Building Permits 

Tota l License and Perm its 

lntergovernm entah 
Tobacco Tax 
Beer Tax 
Police Jury Rebate 
State DOTD - Reimbursement 
State Fire Insurance Rebates 
Sta te Food Stamp Reimbursem ent 

Total Intergovenm ental 

Charges for Services: 
Sanitation User Fees 
Fee s - W ater and Gas 
Crossing Guard Reimbursement 
Animal Registration 

Tota l Charges for Services 

Fines and Forfeits: 
Total Fines and Forfeits 

Interest: 
Tota l Interest 

M iscdlaneous: 
Rent 
M iscellan eous 

Tota l M isce llaneous 
Total Revenues 

The acco mpaJlying notes ar e aal integral part of these statements. 
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76,200 $ 
568,000 
5,000 
95,000 
15,000 
24.000 
783.200 

190,000 
1.500 

191.500 

20,000 
10,000 
66,800 

12,300 
10.000 

Actual 

76,094 $ 
613,523 
4,553 
95,601 
15,278 
24.389 
829.438 

188,339 
1.652 

189.991 

25,182 
10,362 
66,804 
8,289 
12,316 
9_876 

119,100 132.829 

144,000 
63,000 
5,700 
750 

213.450 

2.000 

20,100 
8.000 
28.100 

145,561 
63,404 
5,515 
565 

215.045 

45.216 

2.927 

21,587 
7.449 
29.036 

Schedule 3 

Varianeo  
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

(106) 
45,523 

(447) 
601 
278 
389 

46.238 

(1,661) 
152 

(1~509) 

5,182 
362 
4 

8,289 
16 

(124) 
13.729 

1,561 
404 

(185) 
(185) 
1.595 

3.216 

927 

1,487 

(550 
936 

$ 1,379,350 $ 1,444,482 65,132 



Revenues 
Taxes 
Licenses and Permits 
Intergovem mental 
Charges for Services 
Finds and Forfeits 
Interest 
M iscellaneous 

Total Revenues 

Town of Franklinton 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
General Fund 

For the Year Ended O ctober 31, 1996 

Expenditures 
General Governm ent 
Public Safety: 

Police 
Fire 

Highways and Streets 
Sanitation 
H ealth and W elfare 
Transportation 
Capital Outlays 

Total Expenditures 

$ 

Budget Actual 

783,200 
191,500 
119,100 
213,450 
42,000 
2,000 
28.100 

1.379.350 

829,438 
189,991 
132,829 

215,045 
45,216 
2,927 
29.036 

1.444.482 

Schedule 2 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

46,238 

(1,509) 
13,729 
1,595 
3,216 
927 
936 

65.132 

588,200 580,274 7,926 

333,000 
23,850 
256,700 
118,000 
52,065 
8,000 

188,000 
1~567~815 

340,534 
28,012 

246,898 
115,793 
46,486 
7,910 

188,742 
1~554~649 

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (1881465) (1101167) 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Sale of Fixed Assets 
Lease Principal Paym ents 
Operating Transfers In 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Excess of Revenues and O ther Financing Sources O ver 

(Under) Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 
Fund Balance, Beginning 
Fund Balance, Ending 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 
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6,000 
10,000 
71,000 
87.000 

(1,465) 
110.367 

6,306 
10,000 
72,437 
88.743 

78,576 
110.367 

(7,534) 
(4,162) 
9,802 
2,207 
5,579 

90 

(742) 
13.166 

78.298 

306 

1.437 

1.743 

80,041 

108,902 $ 188,943 $ 80,041 



Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Receivables: 

Intergovem m ental 
Accounts 

Due From Other Funds 
Total Assets 

Liabilities an d Fund Balance  
Liabilities: 

Accounl~ Payable 
Compensated Absences Payable 
Deferred  Revenue 

Total Liabilities 

Fund Balance: 
Undesignated  

Total Fund Balance 
Total Liabilities an d Fund Balance  

Town of Franklinton 

Balance Sheet 
General Fund 

October 31, 1996 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 
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Schedule I 

$ 91,385 

$ 

137,862 
366,126 
37~369 
632.742 

80,150 
21,829 
341~820 
443.799 

188.943 
188.943 



GEN ERAL FUN D 

To account for resources traditionally associated with govern m ents which are not required to be accounted for in 
another fund. 

-  29 - 



TOW N OF FRANKLINTON, LOUISIANA 
N otes to the Financia/Statem ents 

(Continued) 

20. CONSTRUCTION COM M ITM ENTS 

Jones Creek Im provements 

On July 26, 1994, the Town approved accepting a grant from the State of Louisiana
, Department of 

Transportation and Development through the Statewide Flood Control Program for Jones Creek hnprovements
. 

The funding of this state project number 576-59-0003 is $1,123,755. Louisiana's funding share is $786,628 
(70%) and the Toval's funding share is $337,127 (30%). On November 8, 1994 the Town authorized the 
engineering finn to proceed on the engineering services and topographic surveys for the project in accordance 
with the engineering contract dated  April 10, 1990. The Town has decided to ded icate surplus funds in the 

Enterprise Fund to fulfill the To~xna's matching obligation in the project. 

FY 1994 LCDBG Sewer Project 

On December 2, 1994, the Tovm entered  into an agreement with th e State of Louisiana
, Division of 

Administration, for the purpose of improving the sewer system & the Town. This project is 100% funded by 
a grant with an estimated cost of $976,000. Construction cost of $611,373 was incurred to date. This project 
is reported in a Capital Projects Fund. 

W ater Improvements Project 

On February 28, 1995, the Tovm adopted  a resolution of intent to issue $1,250,000 of W ater Revenue Bonds. 
On Jan uary 23, 1996, the Tox~na adopted a resolution to issue the $1,250,000 of W ater Revenue Bonds, for the 
par pose ofimproving the water system oftheTown. Construction cost of $860,423 and a Bond Anticipation 
Loan of $681,556 was incurred to date. This project is reported in the water utility system fund in the Enterprise 
Funds. 

Overlay Runway, Taxiway, Apron - Franklinton Airport 

On October 3, 1995, th e Town received  confirmation from th e Louisiana Department of Transportation an d 
Development to proceed with bidding of State Project No. 959-02-0004, for the improvement to the Franklinton 
Airport runway. The Phase I cost of this project is estimated to be $1,057,000, with the state portion being 
100% and the Town's share to be only incidental cost. This project is reported in a Capital Projects Fund. 

Traffic Control Sign Project 

On October 8, 1996, the Town received approval for a gran t of $10,000 for the improvement of traffic signs in 
the To~vn. This project is 100% funded by the gran t. 
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Revenues 
State Giant 
Interest 

Total Revenues 

Town of Franklinton 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Special Revenue Fund - Rural Developm ent G rant 

For the Year Ended October 31, 1996 

Expenditures 
Capital Outlays 

Total Expenditures 

Budset 

25,000 $ 

25.000 

50.000 

50.000 

Actual 

Schedule 9 

Varian ce 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

25,000 $ 
181 181 

25.181 

50.476 
50.476 

181 

(476) 
(476) 

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (25,000) (25,295) (295) 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Operating Transfers Out 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Excess of Revenues and Other Financing Sources Over 

(Under) Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 

Fund Balance, Beginning 
Fund Balance, Ending 

The accomp;mying notes are an  integral part of these statements. 
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(25,000) 

25.423 
423 $ 

(lO9) 
(1o9) 

(109) 
(109) 

(25,404) (404) 

25.423 



BR U C E H A RR E LL &  C O . 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOLINTAN'rs 
A Ptof~ i~ at Accounting Coq~mtlon 

Page 3 

In our opinion, the Town of Franklinton, Louisiana, complied, in all material respects
, with the requirements govern ing 

types of services allowed or unallowed ; reporting; special tests; claims for advances and reimbursements; that are 

applicable to its major federal finan cial assistance programs for the ),ear ended October 31, 1996. 

This report is intended  for the information of the management, the Legislative Auditor and the Cognizant Federal 
Agency. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 

Bruce  Harrell & Company, CPAs 
A Professional Accounting Corporation 

Jan uary 17, 1997 
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TOW N OF FRANKLINTON, LOUISIANA 
Notes to the Financial Statem ents 

(Continued) 

21. COM PENSATIO N PAID BOARD M EM BERS 

The schedule of compensation paid board m embers is presented in complian ce with House Concurrent Resolution No 
54 of the 1979 Session of the Louisian a Legislature. 

NAM E ADDRESS AM OUNT 

Earle Brown, M ayor 

(504)-839-3569 

David Bickham , Aldem mn 

(504)-839-3569 

W ayne Flem ing, Alderman 

(504)-839-5449 

W illiam Durden, Alderman 

(504)-839-4413 

Houston M agee, Alderman 

(504)-839-2870 

Rayfus M artin, Alderman 

(504)-839-3604 

824 M ain Street 
Franklinton, LA 70438 

1320 13th Avenue 

Franklinton, LA 70438 

1533 Lee Street 
Franklinton, LA 70438 

820 11th Avenue 

Franklinton, LA 70438 

1610 13th Avenue 

Franklinto n, LA 70438 

Post Offi ce Box 93 
Franklinto n, LA 70438 
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9,600 

6,000 

6,000 

6,000 

6,000 

6,000 

$ 39.600 



Town of Franklinton 

Combining Schedule of Cash Flows 
Enterprise Funds - Utility Funds 

For the Year Ended October 31, 1996 

Gas W ater 
Utility Utility 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities System System 
Operating Income (Loss) (31,617) $ 44,246 $ 
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Operating 

Income to Net Cash Provided (Used) 
by Operating Activities 

Depreciation 26,137 10,032 

Change in Accounts Receivable (5,703) (2,501) 
Change in Unbilled Receivables 4,354 1,825 
Change in Due From Other Funds 10,000 (40,000) 
Change in Inventory (4,414) 
Change in Accounts Payable (3,425) 149,575 
Change in Comp. Absences Payable (334) 534 
Change in Retainage Payable 67,894 
Change in Customer Deposits Payable 2~421[ 1 ~212 

Net Cash Provided by 

Operating Activities (2a581_)_ 2321817 

Cash Flows from  Noncapital Financing 
Activities 

Operating Transfers Out 

Net Cash (Used) by Noncapital 
Financing Activities 

Cash Flows from Capital and Related 
Financing Activities 

Principal Repaym ents 
Paym ents for Capital A ssets 
Interest Paym ents 
Proc~~:ls From  Loan 

Net Cash (U sed) by Capital and 
Related Financing Activities 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 
Rece ipts from Capital Investm ents 
Paym euts for Capital hwestments 
Receipts of Interest 
Receipts of Dividends 

Net (::ash Provided by Investing 
Activities 

Net Cash Increase (Decrease) 
Cash and Cash Equivalents, 

Beginning of Year 
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year 

Sewer 
Utility 
System 

Schedule 16 

Total 

(4,441) $ 8,188 

111,788 

(3,649) 
1,430 

(40,232) 

(10,650) 
(572) 

53.674 

147,957 

(l ],853) 
7,609 

(70,232) 
(4,414) 
135,500 

(372) 
67,894 
3.633 

283_910 

(83_,644) (38,269) (50,415) (172 328) 

(83.z64~ )- (38,269) (50,415) (172,328) 

(23,000) 

(4,350) 
(808,850) 

(30,ooo) 

(17,930) 

(53,00o) 
(808,850) 
(22,280) 
681,556 

(27a350) (127,294) (47,930) (202,574). 

(8,638) 
38,232 

180 

29.774 

(83,8ol) 

708fl17 
$ 624,516 

The accompan ying notes are an integral part of these statem ents. 
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(18,236) 
25,735 

379 

7.878 

75,132 

128.878 
204.010 

~1,115) 
27,915 

439 

7,239 

(47,989) 
91,882 

998 

44.891 

(37,432) (46,101) 

234.952 1.072.147 
$ 197,520 $ 1,026,046 



BRUCE H ARRELI, &  CO. 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
A Professional Accounting Cotpom~on 

P~ e 3 

Recom m endation 

The town should m ake provision to purchase the TDD device, in a tim ely m anner 

Response 

The To~  of Franklinton will either purchase a Teleconununiea tions Device for the Deaf or utilize th e 
Louisiana Relay System . 

Finding 

Finan cial Management finding # 101-5065-1-1-010. The royal is required to report the LCDBG project in a 
separate capital projects fund. 

Recom m endation 

It is rcconmaended that the LCDBG project be included as a separate capital projects fund 

Response 

The LCDBG project is being reported as a separate capital projects fund in the audit report for the fiscal 3'ear 
ending October 31, 1996. In addition, the to~  has created a separate capital projects fund for reporting 
transactions of the LCDBG project. 

Finding:: 

Financial M anagement finding # 101-5065-1-1-011. The town  did not incorporate a "Due to Town" for 
tran sactions when it pays an  LCDBG related invoice in an ticipation of reimbursement from th e State. 

Recom m endation 

It is recolmnended that as transactions occur, they be recorded  in the appropriate fund. 

Response 

For the remainder of this project, the town will maintain a separate capital projects fund and record all financial 
tran sactions as  th ey occur. 

Finding: 
Financial M an agem ent finding # 101-5065-1-1-012. The town  has not been preparing m onthly financial 

s~ttements for a separate capital projects fund for the LCDBG project. 
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BR U CE H A RR ELI, &  C O . 
CERTIFW.D PUBLIC ACCOI~rrAN I'S 
A Pfofesslonnl Accounting Corporation 

P~ e5 

Recom m endation 

As noted in the finding, verification from the contractor and employee must be obtained indicating th at restitution 
was made. 

Response 

An affidavit has been obtained from the contractor indicating that restitution was m ade. The Labor Compliance 
Offi cer is awaiting a co py of the canceled check paid to the employee. 

Finding 

Labor Standards finding # 101-5-65-1-1-032. This finding questioned  whether some of the payroll fomls had 
been subnfitted by an  additional contractor, and requested  copies of the Employee Information Forms for these 
em ployees. 

Recom m endation 

It is rcconmlended that the form s be obtained from the employees 

Response 

The em ployees subm itting the form s were employees of an existing contractor. New Employee hffonnation 
Forms have been obta ined  an d are being submitted  for review. 

Except as described above, th e results of those procedures disclosed no material instmmes of noncompliance with the 
requirements listed in the sec ond paragraph of th is report. W ith respect to items not tested, noth ing came to our 
attention th at caused  us to believe that the Town of Frealklinton, Louisiana, had not complied, in all m aterial respects, 
with those requirem ents. 

This report is intended  for the inform ation of the m anagement, the Legislative Auditor an d the Cognizant Federal 
Agency. However, this report is a m atter of public record and its distribution is not lim ited. 

Bruce Harrell & Compan y, CPAs 
A Professional Accouuting Coqm ration 

January 17, 1997 
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IN DEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COM PLIAN CE 

W ITH SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO 
M AJOR FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM S 

To the Honorable M ayor, Earle R. Brown 
and Board of Alderm en 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

W e have audited the general purpose financial statements of the Town of Fran klinton, Louisian a, as of and for th e year 
ended October 31, 1996, an d have issued our report th ereon dated  January 17, 1997. 

W e have also audited th e Tox~a of Franklinton, Louisiaua's, compliaslce with the requirem ents govern ing types of 
services allowed or unallowed; reporting; special tests; claims for advances an d reimbursements; that are applicable 

to its major federal financial assistance programs, wlfich are identified in the accompan ying Schedule of Federal 
Fitmncial Assistance, for th e year ended  October 31, 1996. The man agement of the Tox~a of Franklinton, Louisiana, 
is responsible for the To~al of Franklinton; Lo uisiana's compliance with those requirements. Our responsibility is to 
express an opinion on compliance with those requirements based  on our audit. 

W e conducted our audit of complian ce with th ose requirem ents in accordan ce with generally accepted auditing 
standards, Government Auditing Standards, issued by th e Comptroller General of the United States, and Offi ce of 
M anagem ent an d Budget Circular A-128, "Audits of State an d Local Govenmlents." Th ose stan dards and OM B 
Circular A-128 require th at we plan and perform the audit to obtain reas onable assuran ce about whether material 
nonco mpliance with th e requirements referred  to above occurred . An audit includes exam ining, on a test basis, evidence 
about the To~  of Franklinton, Louisian a's compliance with those requirements. W e believe that our audit provides 
a reas onable basis for our opinion. 

The results of our audit procedures disclosed imm aterial instances of non-compliance  with  th e requirem ents referred 

to above. These Findings of Deficiency were reported to the Town of Franklinton, in a letter dated Jan uary 31, 1997, 
from the Offi ce  of Community Development, Division of Administration, State of Lo uisian a, an d involved the FY 1994 
LCDBG Program , Contract Number 101-5065. The review indicated that th e Town had th e capacity to carry out the 
program activities in a timely manner. The Town implemeuted th e program  in accordan ce with the requirements and 

primary objectives of the Housing an d Community Development Act an d other applicable laws, with the exceptions 
identified  below . Alth ough oth er deficiencies m ay exist, they were not detected during our audit or th eir review. Th e 
response from the To~  of Franklh~ton is either included within this auditor's report, or th e accompan ying report dated 
Jan uary 17, 1997, on compliance to general requirements. Findings and th e response of th e Town  of Franklinton to 
m onitoring findings for specific requirem ents is as follows: 

Finding 

Citizen Participation M onito ring Finding # 101-5-65-1-1-130. Th e Town  of Franklinton failed to adopt a 
Citizen Participation Plan  prior to award of th e gran t. 
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BR U CE HA RR ELL &  CO . 
CERTIFIFD PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
A Ptofe~ 10nvl A~ unting Corpom~on 

Page 2 

Recom m endation 

It is recommended, as noted in the monitoring findings, that the Town of Franklinton, adopt or revise th e existing 
Citizen Participation Plan, prior to award of all new LCDBG grants. 

Response 

The Town of Franklinton has noted  th e requirement for adoption of a Citizen Participation Plan, prior to 
application requirements. The Citize n Participation Plan previously adopted by the Town was out-dated. In all 
future cases, we will adopt revisions of the plan, as  recommended, prior to submitting an application for funding. 

Finding 

Citizen Participation M onitoring Finding # 101-5-65-1-1-131. The Town of Fran klinton was unable to provide 
a list of persons attending th e second public hearing and the minutes of the meeting. 

Recom m endation 

It is recommended  that records be m aintained of all public hearings, as well as  a listing of persons attending the 
m eetings. 

Response: 

The Town  of Franklinton wi ll maintain minutes an d records of public hearings, including a list of attendees, for 

all future LCDBG projects. 

Finding 

M onitoring fin ding # 101-5065-1-1-140. Th e Town  of Franklinton failed  to submit an  updated  disclosure report 
within thirty days after award of construction contracts. 

Recom m endation 

It is recommended  that an  updated Disclosure Report be submitted  in a timely m aturer to identify rely additional 
persons or entities as  interested parties. 

Response: 

The upda ted Disclosure Report will be submitted  by th e deadline of M arch 15, 1997, noted  as a requirement for 
the Town of Franklinton prior to the processing of future paym ent requests. 
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Town of Franklinton 

Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance 
For the Year Ended October 31, 1996 

Federal Grantor, 
Pass-Through Grantor 

Program Title 
nited States Denartment of Transnortation 

Fed eral 
CFDA 
Number 

Program  or 
Award 
Amount 

Gran t 
Number 

Passed through State Dept. of Tran sportation an d Development: 
Section 18 Rural Public Transportation of the Urban M ass 

Transportation Capital and Operating Assistance 
Grants/Subcontracted  to the W ashington Parish 
Council on Aging, Inc. 20.509 $ 52,678 LA-18-X014 

Passed through State Dept. of Tran sportation and Devdopment: 
Airport Im provements Program  20.106 $ 84,732 

Total U.S. Department of Tran sportation 

IJnited States Denartment of Aariculture (Note 
W ater and W as te Disposal Systems for Rural Communities 

Construction Loal~'Disbursement 10.418 $ 1,250,000 

Passed th rough State Dept. of Health an d Human Resources: 
Offi ce of Fam ily Security - Food Stamp Program 10.551 

Total U.S. Departm ent of Agriculture 

Passed th rough State Division of Adm inistration 

FY 1994 LCDBG Project 

Total Federal Financial A ssistance  

14.219 $ 976,000 101-5065 

The accompanying Sched ule of Federal Assistance  is a sulan aary of the cas h activity of the Town of Franklinto n's 
federal awards programs, an d does not present tran sactions that would be included in th e finan cial statements of th e 
Tovm of Fran klinton, based on th e m odified  accrual bas is, or th e accru al bas is, as applicable for specific funds. Th e 
following two footnotes present additional information on federal program s and a reconciliation of an y varian ces in 
the above plesentation to the bas is for financial statem ent presenta tion. 

Note 1 : Total Loan Proceeds for the RECD project are from interim financing by Premier Bank 
Loan closing by RECD occurred subsequent to fiscal year end. 

Total construction costs for the RECD project are presented on a cash basis. Financial 
statement presentation, on th e accrual bas is, is as follows: 

Constru ction expenditures-cash bas is $ 
Constru ction accounts payable at 10/31/96 
Retainage payable at 10/31/96 

Total Constru ction Costs - Accrual Bas is $ 

Th e acco mpan ying notes are an  integral part of these statem ents. 
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681,556 
109,252 
671894 
858.702 
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IN DEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COM PLIAN CE W ITH 

SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO NONMAJOR 
FEDERAL FIN ANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM  TRA NSACTIONS 

To the Honorable M ayor, Earle R. Bro~  
an d Board of Aldem aen 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

W e have audited the financial statements of the Town of Franklinton, Louisiana, as of and for tile ),ear ended October 
31, 1996, and have issued our report thereon dated  January 17, 1997. 

In comlc~tion with our audit of th e general purpose financial statements of the Town of Franklinton, Louisiana, and 
with our consideration of the Town of Franklinton, Lonisiana's intern al control structure used to administer federal 
financial assistance programs, as required by Offi ce of M anagement and Budget Circular A-128, "Audits of State and 

Local Govenm~ents", we selected certain tran sactions applicable to its nom~ajor federal financial assistan ce progran~ 
for the year ended October 3 l, 1996. 

As req uired by OM B Circular A- 128, we have performed auditing procedures to test compliance with th e requirements 
governing types of serviees allowed or unallowed ; that are applicable to those transactions. Our procedures were 
substantially less in scope than  an audit, tile objective of which is the expression of an opinion on the Tox~l of 
Franklinton, Louisiana's complian ce with these requirem ents. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 

W ith respect to the items tested, the results of those procedures disclosed no material instances of noncompliance with 
th e requiremeuts listed in the preceding paragraph. W ith respect to items not tested , nothing came to our attention that 
caused us to believe th at the To~na of Franklinton, Louisian a, had not complied, in all material respects, with th ose 
requirements. Also, th e results of our procedures did not disclose an y inmmterial instances of noncompliance with tbose 

requirements. 

This report is intended  for the information of management, th e Legislative Auditor and the Cognizant Federal Agency 
However, this report is a m atter of public reco rd and its distribution is not limited . 

Bru ce Harrell & Compan y, CPAs 
A Professional Accounting Corporation 

January  17, 1997 
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Town of Franklinton 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings 
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 

Enterprise Fund - Sewer Utility System 
For the Year Ended October 31, 1996 

O perating Revenues 
Sewer Service Charges 
Tie-Ins 
M iscellaneous Incom e 

Total Operaling Revenues 

O perating Expenses 
Personal Serv ices: 

Salaries 
Payroll Taxes 
Retirem ent 
Health Insurance 

Supplies: 
Supplies 
Fuel 
Chem icals 
Equipm ent Repairs 

Other Serv ices and Charges: 
Utilities 
Uniforms 
Audit 
Perm it Fees 
Bad Debts 
Granl Expenses 

Depreciation 
Tota l Operating Expenses 

Operating Income (Loss) 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 
hlterest Incon~le 
Dividend Incom e 
lnlerest Expense 

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 

Operating Transfers (Out) 
Operating Transfers Out 

Total Operating Transfers Out 

Net Income (Loss) 
Decrease (Increase) in Retained Earnings Reserved for 

Debt Sen,ice 
Am ortization of Contributions 
Unreserved Retained Earnings, Beginning 
Unreserved Retained Earnings, Ending 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statem ents. 
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Budget 

258,000 $ 
750 

258.750 

48,500 
3,500 
2,000 
12,500 

26,000 
1,000 
4,200 
1,000 

56,500 
800 

3,000 
1,200 
500 
400 

47,000 
208r 100 

50.650 

5,200 

(20,000) 
(14,800) 

(50,000) 
(50~000) 

(14,150) 

Actual 

260,509 
825 
64 

261.398 

47,566 
3,432 
2,592 
11.415 

20,447 
854 

3,717 
209 

57,505 
729 

3,000 
1,121 
1,129 
335 

111.788 
265_839 

Schedule 19 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

2,509 
75 
64 

934 
68 

(592 
.085 

5,553 
146 
483 
791 

(1,005) 
71 

79 

(629) 
65 

(64,788) 
(57,739) 

(4,441) (55,091) 

27,915 
439 

(17,930) 
10.424 

(50,415) 
(50r415) 

(44,432) 

5 

$ 564,531 $ 6 

(4,326) 
80,745 
787681 
10.668 

22,715 
439 

2~070 
25.224 

(415) 
(415) 

(30,282) 

(4,326) 
80,745 

46.137 



Town of Franklinton 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Enterprise Fund - G as Utility System  
For the Year Ended October 31,1996 

Operating Revenues 
Gas Sales 
Tie-lns 
M iscellaneous 

Total Operating Revenues 

Operating Expenses 
Perscmal Services: 

Salaries 
Payroll Taxes 
Redremem 
Health Insurance 

Supplies: 
Billings 
M eters 
Supplies 
Fuel 
Equipment Repairs 

Oilier Serv ices and Charges 
Uniforms 
Auditing 
Permit Fees 
htsuranee 
Schools & Certifications 
Drug Program 
Administrative Fees to General Fund 
Bad Debts 

Gas Purchases 
Depreciation 

Total Operating Expenses 
Operating Income (Loss) 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 
Interest Expense 
Interest Incom e 
Dividend Income 

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 

Operating Transfers (Out) 
Operating Transfers Out 

Total Operating Transfers Out 

Net Income (Loss) 
Am ortization of Contributions 
Unreserv ed Retained Earnings, Beginning 
Unreserved Retained Earn ings, Ending 

Tile acco mpanying notes are an imegral part of these statem ents 
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$ 575,000 $ 
200 

3.500 
578.700 

89,100 
6,500 
3,500 
25,000 

4,000 
10,000 
8,600 
3,000 
4,500 

1,500 
8,000 
500 

10,000 
500 

3,200 
28,000 
1,000 

372,000 
30~000 
608,900 

(30,200) 

(4,500) 
20,000 

15.500 

(83,000) 
(83,000) 

(97,700) 

799.576 
701.876 

571,351 $ 
1,265 

89,139 
7,020 
4,885 
24,133 

3,849 
6,901 
8,882 
3,238 
4,185 

1,341 
8,000 
456 

9,908 
610 

3,576 
28,072 

373,901 

26fl37 
604,233 

01,617) 

(4,350) 
38,232 

180 
34.062 

(83,644) 
(83,644) 

(81,199) 
16,052 

799.576 

Schedule 17 

Varian ce 
Favorable 

~ (Unfavorable) 
(3,649) 
1,065 

(3,500) 
(6,084) 

09) 
(520) 

(1,385) 
867 

151 
3,099 

(282) 
(238) 
315 

159 

44 
92 

(110) 
076) 
(72) 

1,000 

(1,901) 
3.863 
4.667 

(1,417) 

150 
18,232 

180 
18p562 

(644) 
(644) 

16,501 
16,052 

$ 734429 $ 32,553 



CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 

LCDBG Sewer Project - To account for the LCDBG Grant received from the 
Administration, for the purpose of improving th e sewer system of the Town 

Slate of Louisiana, Division of 

Airport Project - To account for the Overlay Runway, Taxiway, Apron Grant from the Louisiana 
Transporlation and Development for improvements to the Franklinton Airp ort runway 

- 42 - 

Departm ent of 



Town of Franklinton 

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Retained Earnings 
Enterprise Funds - Utility Funds 

For the Year Ended O ctober 31, 1996 

O perating Revenues 
Gas Sales 
W ater Sales 
Sewer Service Charges 
Tie-b~s 
M iscellaneous 

Tot~.l Operating Revenues 

O perating Expenses 
Personal Serv ices 
Supplies 
Other Services and Charges 
Gas Purchases 
Depreciation 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Income (Loss) 

Gas 
Utility 
System 

571,351 $ 

1,265 

W ater 
Utility 
S),stem 

$ 
251,454 

1,200 
525 

572.616 253.179 

125,177 
27,055 
51,963 
373,901 
26.137 
604.233 

98,815 
32,614 
67,472 

10.032 
208.933 

Sewer 
Utility 
System 

260,509 
825 
64 

261.398 

65,005 
25,227 
63,819 

111.788 
265.839 

(31,617) 44,246 (4,441) 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 
Interest Incom e 38,232 

Dividend Income 180 

Interest Expense ~.4~  
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 34,062 

O perating Transfers O ut 
Operating Transfer Out 

Tota l Operating Transfer Out 

Net Income (Loss) 

Decrease (Increase) in Retained Earnings 
Reserved For: 

Depreciation and Contingency Fund 
Reserve Fund 

Am ortization of Contributions 
Unreserved Retained Earnings, 
Unreserved Retained Earnings, 

(8_3,644) 
(8_3,644) 

25,735 

379 

26.114 

(38~269) 
(38,269) 

27,915 

439 

(17,930) 
10.424 

(50,415) 
(50,415) 

Schedule 15 

Total 

571,351 
251,454 
260,509 
3,290 
589 

1.087.193 

288,997 
84,896 
183,254 
373,901 
147.957 

1.079.005 

8.188 

91,882 

998 

(22,280) 
70.600 

(172,328) 
(172,328) 

(81,199) 32,091 (44,432) (93,540) 

16,052 
Beginning 7991576 
Ending $ 734,429 $ 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 
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967 
511.401 

(3,546) 
(780) 

80,745 
578.681 

(3,546) 
(780) 

97,764 
1.889.658 

544,459 $ 610,668 $ 1,889.556 



Town of Franklinton 

Combining Balance Sheet 
Enterprise Funds - Utility Funds 

O ctnher 31, 1996 

Liabilities and Fund Equity 
Liabilities: 

Current Liabilities (Payable 
From Current Assets): 

Accounts Payable $ 
Retainage Payable 
Compensated Absences Payable 
Due To Other Funds 

Total Current Liabilities 

(Payable From 
Current Assets) 

Current Liabilities (Payable 
From Restricted Assets): 

Customer Deposits 
Revenue Bonds Payable 

Total Current Liabilities 

(Payable From 
Restricted Assets) 

Long-Tern1 Liabilities: 
P, evenue Bonds Payable 

Tota l Long-Term Liabilities 
Total Liabilities 

Fund Equity: 
Contributed Capita l 

L,ess: Accunm lated Am ortization 
Net Contributed  Capita l 

Retained Eam ings: 
Reserved for Revenue Bond 

Retirem ent 
Unreserved  

Total Retained  Earnings 
Total Fund Equity 

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity 

Gas 
Utility 
System 

19,560 $ 

3,985 
34.669 

58~214 

W ater 
Utility 
System 

153,399 $ 
67,894 
4,543 

225_836 

61,260 44,162 
24.000 

85~260 44.162 

Sewer 
Utility 
System 

5,344 $ 

395 

5.739 

32.000 

32_000 

Schedule 14 

Total 

178,303 
67,894 
8,923 
34.669 

289_789 

105,422 
56.000 

161.422 

25.000 681.556 279,000 985,556 

25.000 
168.474 

433,105 

_  (160,376) 
272.729 

43,000 
734.429 
777.429 

1.050.158 
$ 1,218,632 $ 

Concluded  

The accomplmyingnotes are anintqgralpa~ ofthese statem ents. 
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681,556 

951fi54 

805,679 

(802,780) 
2.899 

544.459 
544.459 
547.358 

1.498.912 

279.000 
316.739 

2,018,635 

(1~039r951) 
978.684 

56,252 
610_668 
666.920 

1.645.604 

985,556  
1.436.767 

3,257,419 

(2,003,107) 
1.254.312 

99,252 
1.889.556 
1.988.808 

4.679.887 



Town of Franklinton 

Combining Balance Sheet 
Enterprise Funds - Utility Funds 

O ctober 31, 1996 

Assets 
Current Assets: 

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 
Investm ents 
Accounts Receivable 
Unbilled Receivables 
Due From Other Funds 
Due From State 
Inventory 

Tota l Current Assets 

Restricted A ssets: 
Custom er Deposits: 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Bond Reserve Account: 

Cash an d Cash Equivalents 
Bond Contingency Account: 

Cash an d Cash Equivalents 
Bond Sinking A ccount: 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Total Restricted Assets 

Plant and Equipm ent: 
Plant mid Equipm ent, at Cost 

Accumulated Depreciation 
N et Plant and Equipment 

Tota l Assets 

Continued on the following page 

Gas 
Utility 
System 

510,714 $ 
138,941 
31,344 
26,462 
5,000 
19,843 
10~277 
742,581 

61,878 

28,000 

15,000 

8.924 

113.802 

995,764 

(633,515) 
362~249 

$ 1,218,632 

The accompmaying notes are an integral part of these statem ents. 
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W ater 

Utility 
System 

159,243 $ 
293,302 
24,102 
13,176 
40,000 

529.823 

44,767 

44.767 

1,993,739 

(1,069,417) 
9241322 

$ 1,498,912 $ 

Sewer 
Utility 
System 

99,972 
339,613 
26,941 
13,775 
40,232 

520.533 

39,318 

16,934 

41~296 

97.548 

2,778,789 

(1,434,527) 
1~3441262 

Schedule 14 

Total 

769,929 
771,856 
82,387 
53,413 
85,232 
19,843 
10.277 

1.792.937 

106,645 

67,318 

31,934 

501220 

256.117 

5,768,292 

(3,137,459) 
216301833 

1,962.343 $ 4.679.887 



ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

G as Utility System Fund - To account for the provision of gas services to the residents of the Town. All activities 
necessary to provide such services are accounted for in this fund, including, but not limited  to, administration, 
operations, maintenance, financing and related  debt service, and billing an d collection. 

W ater Utility System Fond - To account for the provision of water serv ices to the residents of the Tox~a. AI 
activities necessaly to provide such serv ices are accounted for in this fund, including, but not limited to 
administration, operations, maintenan ce, financing an d related debt service, and billing and collce tion. 

Sewer Utility System Fund - To account for the provision of sewer services to the residents of the Town. A1 
activities necessaty to provide such serv ices are accounted for in this fu nd, including, but not limited to 
administration operations, m aintenance, financing and related debt serv ice, and billing and collection. 
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Revenues 
State Grant 

Total Revenues 

Town of Franklinton 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Capital Project Fund - Airport Project 
For the Year Ended O ctober 31, 1996 

Expenditures 
Construction 

Tota l Expenditures 

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 

Fund Balance, Beginning 
Fund Balance, Ending 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statem ents. 
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Bud~  Actual 

80~232 
80~232 

80~232 
80~232 

80,232 $ 
80.232 

80.232 
80.232 

- $ 

Schedule 13 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 



Revenues 
Federal Grant 

Total Revenues 

Town of Franklinton 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Capital Project Fund - LCDBG Project 
For the Year Ended October 31, 1996 

Expenditures 
Construction 

Total Expenditures 

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 

Fund Balance, Beginning 
Fund Balance, Ending 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 
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Budget 

491.505 
491.505 

491.505 
491.505 

Actual 

$ 491,505 
491,505 

491,505 
4911505 

Schedule 12 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 



Town of Franklinton 

Com bining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Capital Projects Funds 
For the Y ear Ended O ctober 31, 1996 

Revenues 
Fedcral Grants 
State Grant 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures 
Sewer Construction 
Airport Construction 

Total Expenditures 

Excess ofRevenuesOver (Under) 
Expenditures 

Fund Balance, Beginning 
Fund Balance, Ending 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 
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LCDBG 

Project 

491,505 $ 

491.505 

491,505 

491.505 

Airport 

Proiect 

Schedule 11 

Tota l 

$ 491,505 
80~232 
80.232 

807232 
807232 

$ $ 

80~232 
571.737 

491,505 
80~232 
571.737 



Assets 
Construction In Progress 
Due From State 

Total Assets 

Liabilities ~nd Fund Equity 
Liabilities: 

Retainage Payable 
Due to Other Funds 

Total Liabilities 

Fund Equity: 
Contribution 
Fund Balance 

Total Fund Equity 

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity 

Town of Franklinton 

Com bining Balance Sheet 

Capital Projects Funds 
O ctober 31, 1996 

The accomp~mying notes are an integral part of these statem ents. 
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LCDBG 

Project 

119,868 $ 
22.968 

22,968 $ 

Airport 

Project 

$ 

Schedule 10 

Tota l 

119,868 
103.200 

80,232 $ 223,068 

$ 
80.232 

22.968 80.232 

119,868 

119.868 

22,968 
80~232 
103,200 

119,868 

119.868 

$ 142,836 $ 80,232 $ 223,068 



Town of Franklinton 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Enterprise Fund - W ater Utility System  
For the Year Ended October 31, 1996 

Operating Revenues 
W ater Sales 
Tie-Ins 
M ised laneous 

Total Operating Revenues 

Operating Expenses 
Porsoual Services: 

Salaries 
Payroll Taxes 
Retirement 
Health Insurance  

Supplies: 
M eters 
Supplies 
Fuel 
Chemicals 
F quipment Repairs 

Other Serv ice s and Cllarges: 
Utilities 
Audit 
Uniforms 
Administrative Fees 10 General Fund 
Bad Debts 
G~'ant Expense 

Depreciation 
Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Income (Loss) 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 
Interest Incom e 
Dividend Income 

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 

Operating Transfers (Out) 
Operating Transfers Out 

Total Operating Trm~sfers Out 

Net Income (Loss) 
Am ortization of Contributions 
Unreserved Retained Earnings, Beginning 
Unreserved Retained Earnings, Ending 

The aecompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 
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Budget 

246,000 
1,500 
550 

248.050 

73 
5 
3 
16 

200 
700 
000 
000 

4,000 
21,000 
1,000 
3,000 
1,000 

24,000 
2,000 
1,000 

35,500 
50O 

4,500 
22~000 
217.400 

30.650 

5,000 

5.000 

(381000) 
(38,000) 

(2,350) 

511.401 
509.051 

Actual 

251,454 
1,200 
525 

253.179 

74,244 
5,454 
3,696 
15,421 

6,421 
21,414 

822 
3,125 
832 

23,622 
2,000 
1,052 

35,332 
1,059 
4,407 
10.032 

208.933 

25,735 
379 

26.114 

(381269) 
(387269) 

32,091 
967 

511.401 
s 544,459 5 

Schedule 18 

V arian ce  
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

5,454 

(300) 
(25) 

5_129 

(1,044) 
246 

(696) 
579 

(2,421 ) 
(414) 
178 

(125) 
168 

378 

(52) 
168 

(559) 
93 

11.968 
8.467 

13.596 

20,735 
379 

21.114 

(269) 
(269) 

34,441 
967 

35.408 



Town of Franklinton 

Combined Statement of Cash Flows 
All Proprietary Fund Types 

For theYear Ended O ctober 31, 1996 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities 

Operating Income (Loss) $ 
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Operating Income to 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities: 
Depreciation 
Change in Accounts Receivable 
Change in Unbilled Receivables 
Change in Due From Other Funds 
Change in bw eutory 
Change in Accounts Payable 
Change in Compensated  Abseuces Payable 
Change in Retainage Payable 
Change in Custom er Deposits Payable 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities 
Operating Transfers Out 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Noncapital Financing Activities 

Enterprise 
Fund 

Intern al 
Service 
Fund 

Statem ent E 

Totals 

(Memorandum 
Only) 

8,188 $ (287) 7,901 

147,957 

(11,853) 
7,609 

(70,232) 
(4,4]4) 

135,500 

(372) 
67,894 
3.633 

283.910 

(172,328) 
(172~328) 

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing A ctivities 

Principal Payments (53
,000) 

Payments for Capital Assets (808
,850) I

nterest Payments (22,280) C
ontributed Capital 681

~556 
Net Cash Pruvided (Used) by Capital & Related Financing Activities (202

,574) 

Cash Flows from Investing A ctivities 
Pa3anents for Capita l Investments 
Receipts of Interest 
Receipts of Dividends 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities 

Net Cash Increase (Decrease) 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements
. 
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(47,989 
91,882 

998 
44.891 

(46,101) 

1.026.046 

147,957 

(11,853) 
7,609 

(70,232) 
(4,414) 

135,500 

(372) 
67,894 
3_633 

(28~ _ 283,623 

(287) 

,195 

&9o8 $ 

~ (172~3282 
(172,3282 

(53,000) 
(808,850) 
(22,280) 
681~556 

(202,5742 

(47,989 
91,882 

998 
44.891- 

(46,388) 

1.075.342 
1.028.954 



TOW N O F FRA NK LINTO N, LO UISIANA 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

(Continued) 

Funding Policy. Plan  m embers are required by state statute to  Contribute 7.5 percent of their mmual covered  
sMary and th e Tow~a of Franldinton is req uired to contribute at an actu arially determ ined rate. The current rate 
is 9.0 percent of annual covered  payroll. The co ntribution requirements of plan members an d the Tox~n of 
Franklinton ar e established an d may be amended by state statute. As provided  by Louisiana Revised Statute 

11:103, the employer contributions are determined by actuarial valuation and are subject to chan ge each year 
based on th e results of the valuation for th e prior fiscal year. Th e Town of Frarlklinton's contributions to the 
System for the ),ears ending October 31, 1996, 1995, and 1994, were $8,344, $9,797, and $12,078, respectively, 
equal to the req uired contributions for each year. 

15. O THER POSTEM PLOYM ENT BENEFITS 

The To~  of Franklinton provides health care insurance for employees who retire with twenty years of service. These 
beuefits ar e pro~4ded until the retiree becomes eligible for M ed icare. For the year ended October 31, 1996, th e "l'o~n 
of Franklintun had no retiree s eligible for this benefit. 

16. PENDING LITIGATION AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 

As of October 31, 1996, the Town of Franklinto n had no outstanding suits pending or threatened litigation 

17. FO O D STAM P PRO G ILAM  

The Food Stamp Program is operated by the To~  under an agreement with th e Louisiana Department of Social 
Serv ices. Under this program , the Tovna is responsible for the issuan ce of food stamps to eligible participan ts in the 
Town. The value of food stamps on hand, received, an d issued  is not recorded in the accompanying statements. 
Activity for the year is listed in the schedule of fed eral financial assistance. 

18. TRA N SPO R TA TIO N (;RA N T SU BC O N TRA C TED TO 

W ASH ING TON PARISH COUNCIL O N AGING, INC. 

The Town was approved  for mad executed a gran t award to be received fllrough the Louisiana Department of 

Transportation and Development (DOTD) which is funded under the Public Transportation for Non-Urbanized Areas - 
Section 18 of the Urban M ass Transportation Act of 1964, as amended by Section 313 & th e Surface Transportation 
Assistmlee  Act of 1978, eutitled 'Tonnula Grant Program  for Areas Other Th an  Urbanized ." The period covered by 
this grant is from November 1, 1995, th rough October 31, 1996. 

The Town has entered  into a Section 18 Subcontract with the W as hington Parish Council on Aging, Inc. assigning all 
rights an d liabilities under the grant agreements an d co ntracts in order that the Council on Aging can administer th e 
grant s. The Town  is the program sponsor and is legally mad financially obligated  in connection with fu lfilling th ese 
grant agreements. The funds received  an d tran sferred  under th e gran t are reported  in "Schedule of Fed eral Financial 
Assistance" at th e end of this report. 

19. SEG M ENT INFO RM ATIO N - ENTERPRISE FUND 

Th e enterprise funds of the Town  of Franklinton account for th e co llection of gas , water, an d sewer user fees, and th e 
provision of serv ices to support the gas , water an d sewer systems. Segm ent inform ation of the enterprise fu nds is 
presented in th e following sehednles th at comprise th e set of general purpose finan cial statements: 

(1) Individual enterprise fund schedules as columns in the combining balan ce sheet 
(2) Combining schedule of revenues, expenses, an d changes in retained earnings - proprietary fund type 
(3) Combined schedule of cash flows - proprietary fund type 
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TOW N OF FRANKLINTON, LOUISIANA 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

(Continued) 

Plan Description. The System is composed of~,vo distinct plans, Plan A and Plan  B, with separate assets an d 
benefit provisions. All em ployees of/he municipality are m em bers of Plan B. 

All permanent employees working at least 35 hours per week who are not covered by another pension plan and 
are paid wholly or in p~art ~om municipal funds an d all elected offi cials are eligible to participate in the System . 
Under Plan B, employees who retire at or after age 60 with at least 10 years of creditable service or at or after 
age 55 with at least 30 years of creditable service are entitled to a retirement benefit, payable monthly for life, 
extual to 2 per ce nt of their final-average salary for each year of creditable serv ice. Furtherm ore, with at least 
l0 years of creditable service, but less th an  30 years, an  employee may take early retirement beoefits 
co mmencing at age 60, with the basic benefit red uced 3 per cent for each year retirement precedes age 60, unless 
he has at least 30 yea rs of creditable service. In any case, monthly retirement benefits paid under Plan B cannot 
exceed 100 per ce nt of final-average salary . Final-average salary  is the employee's average salary over the 36 
consecutive or joined months/hat produce the highest average. Employees who terminate with at least the 
amount of creditable serv ice stated above and do not withdraw their employee contributions may retire at th e 
ages specified  above an d receive the benefit acc ru ed to their date of temaination. The System also provides death 
an d disability benefits. Benefits are established by state statute. 

The System issues an  annual publicly available finan cial report that includes finan cial statem ents an d required 
supplemental infom mtion for th e System . Th at report may be obta ined  by writing to the M unicipal Employees 

Retirement System of Louisiana, 7937 Office Park Boulevard, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70809, or calling (504) 
925 -4810. 

Funding Policy. Under Plan  B, members ar e required by state statute to Contribute 5.0 percent of their annual 
covered salary  and the Town of Franklinton is required to contribute at an  actuarially determined rate. The 
current rate is 3.0 perce nt of mmual co vered payroll. Contributions to the System also include one-fourth of one 
per cent (except Orleans and East Baton Rouge Parishes) of/he taxes shown to be collectible by the tax rolls of 
each parish. These ta x dollars are divided betw een Plan A and Plan  B based proportionately on the salaries of 
th,: active members of each plan. The co ntribution requirements of plan  members and the To~al of Franklinton 
are established  an d may be amended by state statute. As provided  by Louisian a Revised  Statute 11 : 103, the 
employer contributions are determined by actuarial valuation an d are subject to change each year based on the 
results of the valuation for the prior fiscal year. Th e Town of Franklinton co ntributions to the System under Plan 
B for lhe years ending October 31, 1996, 1995, and 1994, were $16,131, $12,635, and $13,144, respectively, 
equal to the required  contributions for each year. 

B 

P~an D escription. All full-time police department employees engaged  in law enforcement are required  1o 
participate in th e System . Employees who retire at or after age 50 with at least 20 yea rs of creditable service 
or at age 55 with at least 12 years of cred itable service are entitled to a retirem ent benefit, payable m onth ly for 
lift;, equal to 3 1/3 per cent of their final-average salary  for each year of cred itable service. Final-average salary  

is the employee's averag e salary over the 36 consecutive or joined months that produce the highest average. 
Employees who terminate ~4th at least th e am ount of cred itable serv ice  stated  above, an d do not withdraw their 
employee co ntributions, m ay retire at th e ages specified  previously an d receive th e benefit accrued to th eir date 
oftemaination. Th e Systern also provides death an d disability benefits. Benefits are established by state statute. 

The System issues an annual publicly available finan cial report th at includes financial statements and req uired 
supplem ental information for th e System . That report m ay be obta ined by xvriting to th e M unicipal Police 
Employees Retirem ent System of Lo uisiana, 8401 United  Plaza Boulevard, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70809- 

2250, or by calling (504) 929-7411. 
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TOW N OF FRANKLINTON, LOUISIANA 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

(Continued) 

in the fund a balance for emergency repairs an d replacements of not less than $5,000. The fund is represented  by 
$1,000 in a checking account an d $14,000 in Certificates of Deposit, both of which are on deposit at the Hancock Bank, 
Franklinton, Louisiana. 

The Sewer Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 1993 issue required  that all incom e an d revenues earn ed or derived from 
the operation of the system be deposited as the same may be collected in the Revenue Fund. Out of the funds oll deposit 
in the R~wenue Fund, after reasonable and nece ssary expenses of operating the system have been paid, moneys are to 
be transferred  to the Sinking Fund, file Reserve Fund and/or th e Contingency Fund as provided  in the Resolution. The 
Revenue Fund is represented by $6,372 in a checking account an d $93,600 in a Certificate of Deposit. 

The Sinking Fund is designed  to achieve a proper m atching of revenues mad debt service on the bonds with each bond 
year. For purposes of this certificate, "Bond Year" shall mean 1 year period ending on each principal payment date 
of th e bonds, which is November 1. The m unicipality is required by the Resolution to m ake m onthly deposits into the 
Sinking Fund no later than the 20th day of each month, a sum of between $4,017 to $4,125. Amounts deposited in the 
Sinking Fund will be applied  to the payment of principal an d interest on the bonds in the bond year of their receipts. 
All amoun ts deposited  in the Sinking Fund are expected to be depleted  at least each bond year, except for a reasonable 

carryow~r anmunt which will not exceed the greater of (I) the earnings on the Debt Service Fund for the innnediately 
preceding bond year, or 0I) 1/12 of the principal mad interest pa)~nents on the bonds for the immediately preceding 3,ear. 
The Debt Serv ice  Fund is represented by $41,296 in a checking acco unt. 

The Reserv e Fund is maintained  solely for the purpose of paying the principal of and iuterest on bonds payable from 
th e Sinking Fund as to which th ere would otherwise be default. The Reserv e Fund was established by depositing 
$37,000 into the Reserv e Fuud on the da y of the delivery of the bonds and maintained  th erein over th e life of the bonds. 
The balance  of th e fund as of October 31, 1996 is $39,318. 

The Contingency Fund is established  to care for depreciation, extensions, additions, improvem ents, renewals and 
replacem ents necessary to operate properly the System , by transferring from  the Sewer Revenue Fund on or before the 

20th day ofcach month of each year a sum of Two Hundred Seventy Dollars ($270.00) per month, provided such sum 
is available as provided in the Resolution. In addition to earing for depreciation, extensions, additions, inaprovenaents, 
reuewals an d replacements necessary to properly operate the System, the m oney in th e Contingency Fund m ay also be 
used  to pay the principal of an d th e interest on th e bonds including an y additional pari pas su bonds issued hereafter in 
the manner provided  by th e Resolution, for the payment of wlfich there is not sufficient money in the Sinking Fund or 
Reserv e Funds. The Fund is represented by $16,934 in a checking account. 

13. CO M PENSATED ABSENCES 

At October 31, 1996, employees of the municipality have accumulated  an d vested $30,752 of employee leave benefits, 
which was computed in aeeordan(~e with GASB Codification Section C60. Of this an aount, $21,829 is recorded as an  
obligation of the General Fund, none is recorded within the general long-term obligations account group, an d $8,923 
is recorded  as  an  obligation of th e Enterp rise Funds. 

14. PENSION PLAN 

Substantially all employees of th e Town of Franklinto n are members of the following statewide retirem en t systems: 
M unieip',d Employees Retirement Systen l of Lo uisiana or M unicipal Police Employees Retirem ent System of Louisiana 

These systems are cost-sharing, multiple-employer public employee retirement system (PERS), controlled and 
administered by a separate board of trustees. Pertinent inform ation relative to ea ch plan follows: 

A 
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TOW N OF FRANKLINTON, LOUISIANA 
N otes to the Financial Statem ents 

(Continued) 

11. DIRECT FINANCING LEASE 

Total M inium lease payments to be received 

M inium lease paym ents receivable 

Less: Unearned Inco m e - Interest 

Net investment in direct financing leases 

10/31/96 

$ 341,820 

341,820 

(134,820) 
$ 207.000 

The $341,820 is reported in the General Fund as a Lease Paym ents Receivable with corresponding Deferred Reven ue 
of $207,000 Leas e Principal Payments and $134,820 Leas e Interest Payments. 

At October 31, 1996, m inium leas e paym ents for each of the five succeeding fiscal years are as follows 

Year Am ount 

1997 

1998 

1999 

2000 

2001 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

22,420 

21,820 

21,220 

20,620 

20,020 

12. FLOW  O F FUNDS, RF, STRICTIO NS O N USE - UTILITIES REVENUES 

The Gas Utility Revenue Bond issue required  that all income an d revenues be deposited into th e W ashington Bank and 

Trust Company (now Hancock flank), Franklinton, Louisiana. Th e depository account is represented by a checking 
account in the amount of a cash overdraft of ($24,286). 

Tile Gas Utility Revenue Bond issue required that a sinking fund be established  at the Hancock Ban k, Frankliaton, 
Louisian a, for th e purpose of retiling Gas Utility Revenue Bonds plus accru ed  interest. Th e sinking fu nd is represented 
by cash on deposit at the Han cock Bank, Franklinton, Louisiana, in th e am ount of $8,924. 

Tile Gas Utility Revenue Bond issue req uired that a reserve fu nd be established at the Hancock Bank, Franklinton, 
Lo uisiana, with an initial deposit of $18,700 and monthly deposits 0f20% of the balan ce remaining in th e Revenue 
Fund a!% r all req uired  payments have been made into th e sinking fu nd until th ere shall have acc umulated a reserve of 
$28,000. The money ha said Reserve Fund shall be retained  solely for th e purp ose of paying th e principal mad interest 
on the bends payable from the aforesaid sink ing fu nd as to which th ere would otherwise be a default. The monies in 
this fund are represented by $2,000 in a checking account an d $26,000 in Certificates of Deposit both of which are on 
deposit at th e Han cock Bank, Franklinto n, Lo uisiana. 

Th e Gas Utility Revenue Bond issue req uired  th at a depreciation an d contingencies fu nd be established at th e Han co ck 
Bank, Franklinton, Lo uisian a, and maintained to provide for extensions, additions, improvements, renewals, an d 
replace ments necessary to properly operate the system, by payment of 40% of th e balan ce remaining in th e Reserv e 
Fund in an y month in which there is less th an  th e sum of $15,000 on deposit. Th e money in the Contingencies Fund 
shall be used for making exaensions, additions, improvements, renewals, an d replace ments provided  such use will leave 
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TOW N OF FRANKLINTON, LOUISIANA 
N otes to the Financial Statements 

(Continued) 

9. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPM ENT 

Gas Utility: 
Operating System 
Improvements 
Equipm ent 
Total Gas Utility 

W ater Utility: 
Land 
Operating System 
Improvements 
Construction in Progress 
Total W ater Utility 

Sewer Utility : 
Collection System & Treatment Plant 
Equipm ent 
Construction ill Progress 
Total Sewer Utility 
Total Utilities 
Less Accumulated Depreciation 

Net Property, Plant & Equipment 

10. CH ANG ES IN LO N G-TERM  DEBT 

$ 340,000 
577,204 
78,560 
995.764 

3,300 
735,000 
395,016 
860.423 

1.993.739 

2,770,390 
8,399 

2.778.789 
5,768,292 

(3,137,459) 
$ 2.630.833 

The following is a sununary of long-term debt tran sactions for the year ended October 31, 1996 

Bonds Payable, November 1, 1995 
Bonds Issued 
Bonds Retired 

Bonds Payable, October 31, 1996 

Revenue bonds payable at October 31, 1996, are comprised of the following individual issues 

$340,000 Gas utility bonds dated  June 8, 1968 due in annual 
installments of $2,000 to $25,000 through November 1, 1998; 
interest at 5.75% payable semi-annually M ay 1 and November 1. 

$370,000 Sewer revenue refunding bonds dated  November 1, 1993 
Due in annual installments of $29,000 to $46,000 through 
November 1, 2003; interest at 5.57/o payable senti-annually 
M ay 1, and November 1 each year. 

$681,556 Bond Anticipation Notes dated April 19, 1996, advanced 
by Parish National Bank 
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Revenue 
Bonds 

$ 413,000 
681,556 

(53,000) 
$ 1.041.556 

$ 49,000 

311,000 

681,556 

$1.041.556 



Town of Franklinton 

Com bined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
G overnmental Fund Types 

For theYear Ended October 31, 1996 

Revenues 
Taxes 
Licenses and Permits 
lntergovem m ental 
Charges tbr Services 
Fines and Forfeits 
Interest 
M iscellaneous 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures 
General Governm ent 
Public Safety: 

Police 
Fire 

Highways, Streets and Drainage 
D rainage 
Sanitation 
Health and W elfare 
Transporlation 
Capital Outlays 

Total Expenditures 

General Fund 

Budget Actual 

783,200 
191,500 
119,100 
213,450 
42,000 
2,000 
28.100 

1.379.350 

588,200 

333,000 
23,850 
256,700 

118,000 
52,065 
8,000 

188.000 
1.567.815 

829,438 
189,991 
132,829 
215,045 
45,216 
2,927 
29.036 

1.444.482 

580,274 

340,534 
28,012 
246,898 

115,793 
46,486 
7,910 

188.742 
1.554.649 

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (188~465) (110~167) 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Sale of Fixed Assets 
Lease Principal Pa3anents 
Tran sfers From  Oth er Funds 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Excess of Revenues and Other Sources Over (Under) 
Expenditures and O ther Uses 

Fund Balance, Beginning 

Fund Balance (Deficit), Ending 

The accompan ying notes are an integral part of these statem ents. 
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6,000 
10,000 
71~000 
87.000 

(1,465) 
110.367 

6,306 
10,000 
1721437 
188.743 

78,576 
110.367 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

46,238 

(1,509) 
13,729 
1,595 
3,216 
927 
936 

65.132 

7,926 

(7,534) 
(4,162) 
9,802 

2,207 
5,579 

9O 

(742) 
13.166 

78.298 

306 

1.437 
1.743 

80,041 

108,902 188.943 $ 80.041 



6. INVESTM ENTS 

TOW N OF FRANKL1NTON, LOUISIANA 
N otes to the Financial Statem ents 

(Continued) 

The following is a summ ary of investm ents at October 31, 1996 

Fealeral Hom e Loan M ortgage Corporation 
Federal National M ortgage Association 
Government M oney M arket 
Cash 

Total 

Carrying 
Amount 

$ 183,701 
543,875 
44,200 

80 
$ 771,856 

M arket 
Value 

$ 181,892 
498,795 
44,200 

80 
$ 724,967 

The investments are in the nam e of the municipality and are held by the municipality's agent. Because the investments 
are in the nmne of th e nmnicipality mid are held by th e municipality's agent, the investments are considered insured and 
registered, Category 1, in applying the cred it risk of GASB Codification Section I50.164. 

7. RECEIVABLES 

The receivables of $762,831 at October 31, 1996, are as follows 

Clas s of Receivable 
Accounts - Customers 
Fran chise Tax 
Lease Paym ent 
W ashington Parish - 
Police Jury  
Sheriff 

State 
State - Food Stumps 
'Fetal 

General 
Fund 

$ 13,861 
10,445 

341,820 

79,120 
49,947 
8,047 
748 

$ 503,988 

8. CltANG ES IN G ENERAL FIX ED ASSETS 

A summ ary  of changes in general fixed assets follows 

Land 
Buildings and Improvem ents 
Vehicles 
Office Furniture and Fixtures 
Equipm ent 

Total 

Capital 

Pr~ects 
Fund 

Enterprise 
Fund 

$ 135,800 

103,200 19,843 

Total 
$ 149,661 

10,445 
341,820 

79,120 
49,947 
131,090 

748 

Balance 
November 
1, 1995 

$ 341,711 
894,848 
374,285 
14,020 

492,831 
$2,117,695 
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Additions 
$ 25,415 

2,237 
143,113 

14,254 
$ 185,019 

Dd~ions 
$ 15,000 
208,759 
32,912 
10,620 

Balance 
October 
1,1996 

$ 352,126 
688,326 
484,486 
3,400 

507,085 
$2,035,423 
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IN DEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL STRUCTURE 
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF GENERAL PURPOSE FIN ANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

PERFORM ED IN ACCORDANCE W ITH GO VERNM EN TA UDITING STANDARDS 

To the Honorable M ayor, Earle R. Brown 
and Board of Aldermen 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

W e have audited lbc geueral purpose financial statements of fu e Town of Frankfin ton, Louisian a, as of and for the year 
ended October 31, 1996, and have issued our report thereon dated January 17, 1997. 

W e conducted our audit in accordan ce with generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and the provisions of Offi ce of M anagement and Budget 
Circular A-128, "Audits of State and Lo cal Govern m ents." Those stan dards and OM B Circular A-128 require that 
we plan  and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose finan cial statements 
are free of m aterial m isstatem ent. 

The m anagement of th e Town  of Franklintou, Louisiana, is responsible for establishing and m aintaining an internal 

control slructure. In fulfilling this responsibility, estimates an d judgments by management are required to assess the 
expected benefits and related costs of internal control structure policies and procedures. The objectives of an internal 
control structure are to provide management with reasonable, but not absolute, as surance that assets are safeguarded 
against loss from unauflaorized use or disposition, and th at transactions are executed in accordance with management's 
authorization an d recorded properly to perm it the preparation of finan cial statements in accordan ce with generally 
accepted  acco unting principles. Because of inherent limitations in an y internal control structure, errors or irregularities 
may nevertheless occur mad not be detected. Also, projection of an y evaluation of the structure to future periods is 
subject to the risk that procedures may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or that the effectiveness 
of th e design and operation of policies and procedures may deteriorate. 

In plmumlg mid performing our audit of the general purp ose finan cial statements of th e Town of Franklinton, Louisiana, 
for fl~e year etaded October 31, 1996, we obta ined an  understanding of th e internal co ntrol structure. W ith  respect to 
the internal control stru cture, we obtained an understanding of the design of relevant policies and procedures and 
whefller they have been placed in operation, and we assessed control risk in order to determ ine our auditing procedures 
for file purp ose of expressing our opinion on th e general purpose financial statements and not to provide assuran ce on 
the interu al control stru cture. Acco rdingly, we do not express such an  opinion. 
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Town of Franldinton 

Com bined Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings 
All Proprietary Fund Types 

For thcYear Ended O ctober 31, 1996 

O perating Revenues 
Gas Sales 
W ater Sales 
Sewer Service Charges 
Tie-lns 
Interest 
M iscellaneous 

Total Operating Revenues 

Operating Expenses 
Personal Services 
Supplies 
Other Services and Charges 
Gas  Purchases 
Depreciation 
M edical Claim s Paid 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operatiug Income (Loss) 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 
Interest Expense 
Interest Incom e 
Dividend Incom e 

Total Nonoperating Revenues 

Operating Transfers (Out) 
Operating Tran sfers Out 

Total Operating Transfers Out 

Net Income (Loss) 

Decrease (Increase) in Retained Earnings Reserved for 
Depreciation and Contingency Fund 
Reserve Fund 

Am ortization of C ontributions 

Unreserved Retained Earnings, Beginning of Year 
Unreserv ed Retained Earnings, End of year 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 
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Enterprise 
Fund 

571,351 $ 
251,454 
260,509 
3,290 

589 
1.087.193 

288,997 
84,896 
183,254 
373,901 
147,957 

Internal 
Serv ice 
Fund 

$ 

58 

58 

345 

345 

Statem ent D 

Totals 

(Memorandum 

571,351 
251,454 
260,509 
3,290 

58 
589 

288,997 
84,896 
183,254 
373,901 
147,957 

345 
1.079.005 

8.188 

(22,280 
91,882 

998 
70.600 

(172~328) 
(172,328) 

(287) 

1.079.350 

7.901 

(22,280) 
91,882 

998 
70.600 

(172,328) 

(93,540) (287) (93,827) 

(3,546) 
(780) 

97,764 

1.889.658 3.195 
1.889.556 

(3,546) 
(780) 

97,764 



Town of Franklinton 

Schedule of Cash Flows 
Internal Service Fund 

For the Year Ended O ctober 31, 1996 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities 
Operating Income (Loss) 
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Operating Income to Net Cash 

Provided (Used) by Operating Activities: 
Changes in Acco unts Receivable 
Changes in Accounts Payable 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 

Net Cash Increase (Decrease) for the Year 

Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Investm ents, Beginning 
Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Investm ents, Ending 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 
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Schedule 22 

$ (287) 

(287) 

3.195 



INTRODUCTION 

TOW N OF FRANKLINTON 
N OTES TO FIN ANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

As of and for the Year Ended October 31, 1996 

The To~aa of Franklinton was incorporated M arch 7, 1861, under the provisions of a Special Legislative Charter. The 
Town operates under a M ayor-Board of Alderm eu form of govern m ent. 

1. SUM M ARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

A. REPO RTING ENTITY 

As the municipal governing authority, for reporting purposes, th e Town of Franklinton is considered a separate 
finmacial reporting entity. Th e finan cial reporting entity consists of (a) the primary government (municipality), 
(b) organization for which the primary government is financially accountable, and (c) other organizations for 
which nature and significance of th eir relationship with the primary governm ent are such that exclusion would 
cause the reporting entity's financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. 

Govenmaeutal Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 14 established criteria for determining which 
component units should be considered  part of th e Town of Franklinton for financial reporting purposes. Th e 
basic criterion for including a potential component unit within the reporting entity is financial accountability. 
The GASB has set forth criteria to be co nsidered  in determining finan cial accountability. This criteria includes: 

Appointing a voting majority of an organization's governing body, and 

a. Th e ability of the municipality to impose its will on the organization and/or 

b. The potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to or impose specific 
financial burdens on the municipality. 

Organizations for which the mtmicipality does not appoint a voting majority but are fiscally 
dependent on the ra unicipality. 

3. Organizations for which th e reporting entity finan cial statements would be m isleading if data of 
the organization is not included because of the nature or significan ce of the relationship. 

The Town of Franklinton does not have an y component units to be included in the accompanying finan cial 
statem ents. 

Considered in the determ ination of com ponent milts of th e reporting entity were the W ashington Parish Police 
Jury , Sheriff, Clerk of Court, Assessor, and School Board, th e District Attorney and the Judges of the 22nd 
Judicial District. It was determ ined th at these govemnaental entities are not component units of th e Town of 
Franldinton reporting entity because th ey have separately elected  govern ing bodies, are legally separate, and are 
fiscally independent of the Town of Franklinton. 
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TOW N OF FRANKLINTON, LOUISIANA 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

(Continued) 

B, FUND ACCOUNTING 

The municipality uses funds and account groups to report on its financial position an d the results of it operations
. 

Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate legal compliance an d to aid finan cial management by segregating 
tran sactions relating to certain governm enta l functions or activities. 

A fund is a separale accounting entity with a self-balancing set of acco unts. On the other hand, an account 
group is a finan cial reporting device designed to provide acco untability for ce rtain assets and liabilities that are 
not recorded in the funds because they do not directly affect net expendable available financial resources

. 

Flmds of the municipality are classified into two categories: governm ental and proprietary
. In turn , each 

category  is divided into separate fund typ es. The fund classifications and a description of each existing fund type 
follow : 

G overnmental Funds 

2 

General Fund - the general operating fund of the m unicipality and accounts for all finan cial 
resources except those required  to he accounted for in other funds. 

Special Revenue Funds - account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources th at are legally 
restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. 

3. Capital Projects Funds - account for financial resources received an d used for the acquisition, 
consWuction, or improvem ent of capital facilities not reported  in the other govern menta l fu nds

. 

Proprietary Funds 

1. Enterprise funds - account for operations (a) where the intent of the governing body is that the 
co sts (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public on a 
continuing basis be finan ced or recovered primarily through user charges: or (b) where the 
governing body has  decided  th e periodic determination of revenues earn ed

, expenses incnrred , 
and/or inCome is appropriate for ca pital maintenance

, man agem ent control, accountability, or other 
purp oses. 

2. Internal service fu nd - accounts for the finan cing of goods or services provided by one depa~ment 
to oth er departments or govern ments on a cost-reimbursement bas is. 
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TOW N OF FRANKLINTON, LOUISIANA 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

(Continued) 

C. BASIS OF ACCO UNTING 

~Ihe accounting and finan cial reporting treatm ent applied to a fund is determined  by its measurement focus
. All 

governm ental funds are accounted  for using a current finan cial resources m easurem ent focus
. W ith  th is 

m easurem ent focus, only curreut assets and current liabilities are generally included  on the balance sheet
. 

Operating statements of these fu nds present increases an d decreas es in net current assets
. The m odified basis 

ofaec ounthlg is used  by govermnental funds. The govern menta l funds use the following practices in recording 
revenues and expenditures: 

Revenues 

Revenues are recognized  when they becom e m easurable and available as net curren t assets
. Gross 

receipts, and sales taxes are considered  "measurable" when in the hands of collecting govenmlents an d 
are recognized as revenue at that time. Anticipated refunds of such taxes are recorded as liabilities and 
reductions of revenue wheu th ey are measurable and their validity seenas certain

. Charges for service s 
are accrued. 

Expenditures 

Expenditures are generally reco gnized under the modified accru al basis of accounting when the related 
fu nd liability is incurred . An exception to this general rule is principal and interest on long-term debt is 
recognized when due. Interest costs are not capitalized. 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

All proprietary funds are ace ounted for on a flow of economic resources meas urement focus and a determination 
of net incom e an d capital m aintenance. W ith this m easurement focus, all as sets and all liabilities associated with 
the operations of these funds are included on the balance sheet. The proprietary fu nds use the accrual bas is of 
accounting. Revenues are reco guized when earu ed, and expenses are reco gnized at th e time liabilities are 
incurred. 

D. BUDGET PRA CTICES 

The proposed budget for 1996 was  m ade available for public inspection on October l 0
, 1995. The proposed 

budget, prepared on the modified  accrual bas is of acco unting
, was published in the official journal 15 days prior 

to tl~e public heating, which was  held at the Town of Fmnklinton's City Hall on October 24
, 1995, for comm ents 

from ta xpayers. Th e budget is legally adopted an d amended, as  necessary, by the board of aldermen. 

All expenditure appropriations lapse at year end. Unexpended appropriations an d any exce ss of revenues over 
expenditu res are carried  forward to the subsequent year as  beginning fund balan ce. 
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TOW N OF FRANK L1NTON, LOUISIANA 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

(Continued) 

E. ENCUM BRANCES 

Encumbrance accounting is not used. However, formal integration of the budget into the accounting records 
is employed as a m an agem ent control device. 

F. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
A ND INVESTM ENTS 

C~tsh includes amounts in demand deposits, interest-bearhag demand deposits
, and money market acco unts. Cash 

equivalents fi~clude am ounts in time deposits and those oilier investments with original m aturities of 90 days or 
less. Under state law, the municipality may deposit funds in deman d deposits

, interest-bearing demand deposits, 
m uney m arket acco unts, or tim e deposits with state ban ks organized under Louisiana law and national ban ks 
having their principal offices in Louisian a. 

Under state law, the municipality m ay invest in United  States bonds, treasury notes
, or certificates. These are 

classified as investments if their original maturities exceed 90 days. However, if the original m aturities are 90 
days or less, th ey are clas sified as cas h equivalents. Investm ents are stated  at co st. 

G. SH ORT-TERM  INTERFUND 
RECEIVABLES/PAYABLES 

During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds for goods provided or 
services rendered . The receivables and payables are classified as due from oth er funds or due to other fu nds on 
the balance sheet. Short-term interfund loan s are classified as interfund receivables/payables. 

H . IN VEN TO R IES 

There are no inventories in the governm enta l fu nds since expenditures are recognized when the item s are 
purchased. 

Inventory in the proprietary  funds co nsist of gas reserves purchas ed  an d are recorded as  an expense when 
consumed. Inventories are valued  at th e lower of co st or m arket. 

1. RESTRICTED ASSETS 

Celtain proceeds of th e enterp rise fu nd revenue bonds , as well as  certain resources set as ide for their repaym ent
, 

are clas sified  as restricted assets on the balan ce shee t because th eir use is limited  by applicable bond covenan ts
. 

J. FIX ED A SSETS 

Fixed as sets of th e govern m enta l fu nds are recorded as expenditures at th e time purchas ed  or co nstructed
, an d 

the related assets are capitalized (reported) in the general fixed assets acco unt group. No depreciation has been 
provided  on general fixed  as sets. All fixed  as sets are valued  at historical cost or estimated  cost if historical cost 
is not available. Assets considered part of infras tru cture are not capitalized. 

Fixed  assets of the enterprise funds  are included  on the balan ce sheets of th e funds, hlterest costs incurred  during 
construction are capita lized. Depreciation of all exhaustible fixed  as sets is charged  as  an  expense against 
operations. Fixed  as sets reported  on th e balan ce  sheet are net of accumulated  depreciation. Depreciation is 
co mputed  using th e straight: line m eth od over th e estimated  lives of 10 to 30 years. 
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TOW N OF FRANK LINTON, LOUISIANA 
Notes to the Financial Statem ents 

(Continued) 

K . CO M PENSATED ABSENCES 

Employees of the municipality eam mmual leave at vaD'ing rates according to years of service. Accrued unused 
annual leave earned by an employee is carried forward to the succeeding calendar year until a maximum of 
twenty days accumulation. Accru ed unused sick leave earned by an employee is carried  forward to th e 
succeeding calendar year without limitation. Employee s that are terminated or resign will not be paid for 
accumulated sick leave. 

L, LO NG-TERM  LIABILITIES 

Long-term liabilities are recognized within the enterprise funds 

M . FUND EQUITY 

Contributed C apital 

Grmats, entitlements, or shared revenues received that are restricted  for the acquisition or co nstru ction of 
capital assets are recorded as contributed capita l. Contributed  capita l is am ortized based on the 
depreciation recognized on that portion of the assets acquired  from such contributions. 

R eserves 

Reserv es represent those portions of fund equity not appropriable for expenditure or legally segregated 
for a specific fu ture use. 

N. TO TAL CO LUM NS O N CO M BINED STATEM ENTS 

Total co lunms on the combined  statements are captioned M emorandum Only to indicate that they are presented  
only to facilitate financial an alysis. Data in these co lumns do not present financial position, results of operation, 
or changes in financial position in co nformity with generally accepted  accounting principles. Neither is such data 
comparable to a co nsolidation, lnterfund elim inations have not been m ade in the aggregation of this data . 

2. FUND DEFICIT 

The Police Ad Valorem Special Revenue Fund has a deficit in unreserved fu nd balan ce 0f$5,658 as of October 31, 
1996. M anagement states th at this fu nd deficit will be resolved when the next years ad valorem taxes are collected by 
Decenth er 31, 1996. 

3 EX PEND ITUR ES/EX PENSES - 
ACTUAL AND BUDGET 

The Town had no individual funds with actual expenditures over budgeted  expenditures for the year ended October 31, 
1996. 
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TOW N OF FRANKLINTON, LOUISIANA 
Notes to th e Financial Statements 

(Continued) 

4. LEVIED TAX ES 

The following is a sununary of authorized and levied ad valorem taxes 

General corporate purp ose 

Police Ad Valorem 

Street and Drainage Ad Valorem 

Authorized  
M illage 

7.19 mills 

5.14 m ills 

7.19mills 

Levied 
M illage 

$ 75,833 

$ 54,212 

$ 75,833 

Collected 
M illage 

$ 76,172 

$ 54,331 

$ 75,954 

Proceeds of a 1% sales and use tax levied by the municipality (1996 collections - $613,523) are dedicated with the 
revenues derived from said sales and use tax to be used  for the purpose of constru cting, improving, extending, and 
m aintaining playgrounds and recreational facilities; public roads, streets, bridges and crossings; sewerage, garbage 
disposal and water works, and other works of permanent public improvements in the municipality. 

5. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

At October 31, 1996, the mulficipality has cash an d cash equivalents (book balances) totaling $1,124,537, as follows 

Dem and deposits 

Interest-bearing dem and deposits 

M oney m arket accoonts 

Time deposits 

Tota l 

$ (12,361) 
287,095 

849,803 

$ 1.124.537 

These deposits are stated at cost, which approximates market. Under state law, these deposits (or the resulting bank 
balances) must be secured by federal deposit hlsurance or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. Th e 
market value of the pledged securities plus the fed eral deposit ins urance  must at all times equal the amount on deposit 
with th e fiscal agent. These sec urities are held in the nam e of the pledging fiscal agent bank in a holding or custodial 
ban k th at is nm tually acceptable to both parties. 

At October 31, 1996, the mtmicipality has $1,158,801 in deposits (collected bank balances). These deposits are secured 
from risk by $159,103 of fed eral deposit insuran~  mad $999,698 of pled ged  securities held by the custodial bank in 

the name of the fiscal agent bank ( Category 3). 

Even though the pledged securities are considered uncollateralized (Category 3) under the provisions of GASB 
Statement 3, Louisiana Revised  Statute 39:1229 imposes a statutory  req uirement on the custodial bank to advertise and 
sell the pled ged securities within 10 days of being notified by the municipality that th e fiscal agent has failed  to pay 

deposited  funds upon demand. 
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 

To account for the financing of self-insured m edical claim s provided by one fund for employees in otber funds oftbe 
Town on an established basis. 
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Special Revenue Funds 

Budget 

130,300 $ 

25,000 

2,000 

157.300 

30,450 

122,000 
37,500 

61.000 
250.950 

Actual 

130,285 $ 

25,000 

2,223 

157.508 

29,060 

117,500 
28,432 

__ _
57~909 
2327901 

(93,65~ _)_ __  (75,393) 

(93,650) 
70.575 

__  (109) 
__  (109) 

(75,502) 
70.575 

$ (23,075) $ (4,927) $ 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

(15) $ 

223 

208 

1,390 

4,500 
9,068 

3.091 

18.049 

18.257 

(109) 
(109) 

Statem ent C 

ital Projects Funds 

Budget Actual 

$ 

571,737 

571.737 

571.737 

$ 

571,737 

571.737 

571.737 
571337 571.737 

18,148 

18,148 $ $ $ 

The accompanying notes are an im egral part of these statem ents. 
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Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 



Bruce C. Harrell. CPA 

W arren A. W ool, CPA 

M idlael P. Estay, CPA 

Dale H. Jones, CPA 
Chades P. Hebert, CPA 

BR U C E H A R R ELL &  C O . 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

A p~ofes$~ona~ Ae~oun~n~ ~ reom~ n 

109 W est M innesota Park 
Park Place Suite 7 

H am m ond, LA 70403 
VOICE: (504) 542-6372 
FAX: (504) 345-3156 

KENTW OOD OFFICE 

P.O . Box 45 - 602 Fifth St. 

Kentwood, LA 70444 

VOICE: (504) 229-5955 
FAX: (504) 229-5951 

M EM BERS 
Am erican Institute of CPAs 
Society of Louisialm CPA~ 

IN DEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COM PLIANCE BASED ON AN AUDIT 
OF GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS PERFORM ED IN  

ACCORDAN CE W ITH GOVERNM ENT A UDIT1NG STANDARDS 

To the Honorable M ayor, Earle R. Brown 
and Board of Alderm en 
Franklinto n, Louisiana 

W e have audited the general purpose financial statements of the Town of Franklinton, Lo uisiana, as of aa~d for the year 
ended October 31, 1996, an d have issued our report thereon dated January 17, 1997. 

W e conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, an d file provisions of Offi ce of M anagem ent an d Budget 
Circular A-128, "Audits of State and Local Govemments". Those standards an d OM B A-128 require that we plan  and 
perform  the audit to obta in reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statem ents are free of 
m aterial m isstatem ent. 

Complian ce with laws, regulations, contracts, and gremts applicable to the Town  of Franklinton, Louisiana, is the 
responsibility of th e Town of Franklinton, Louisian a, nmnagement. As part of obta ining reasonable assuran ce about 
wheflmr file general purp ose finmlcial sta tem ents are free of m aterial m isstatem ent, w e performed tests of th e Town of 
Franldinton, Lo uisimm's co mpliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, an d gran ts. However, the 

objective of our audit & the general purpose finan cial statements was not to provide an opinion on overall compliance 
with such provisions. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 

The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncomplian ce that are required to be reported under Government 
Auditing Standards. 

W e noted certain inmmterial instances of noncomplian ce  which are reported  in the following finding: 

Finding: 
The Police Ad Valorem Special Revenue Fund has a deficit in unreserved  fund balan ce of $5,658 

Response: 
M mmgement states that th is fu nd deficit will be resolved when tim next years ad valorem taxes are collected  by 
Decem ber 31, 1996. 

This report is intended  for the information of m an agemeut, the Legislative Auditor an d the Cognizant Federal Agency 
public record and its distribution is not lim ited . 

A Professional Accounting Corporation 
Jan uary 17, 1997 
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BR UCE HA RRELL &  CO . 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Honorable M ayor, Earle R. Brown 
and Board of Aldem len 

Franklinton, Louisiana 

KENTW OOD OFFICE 
P.O . Box 45 - 602 Fifth St. 

Kentwood, LA 70444 

VOICE: (504) 229-5955 
FAX: (504) 229.5951 

M EM BERS 
Am erican Institute of CI'As 
Society of Louisia~m CPAs 

W e have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements of the Town of Franklintou, Louisiana, as of 
October 31, 1996, and for the 3,ear then ended, as listed in the table of contents. These general purpose financial 
statements are the responsihility of the Town of Franklinton, Lo uisiana, management. Our responsibility is to express 
an opinion on these general purp ose financial statements based on our audit. 

W e conducted our audit in accordan ce with generally acc epted auditing standards, Government Auditing Standards, 

issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; an d Office of Man agement an d Budget (OMB) Circular A-128, 
"Audits of State an d Local Governments." Those standards an d OM B Circular A-128 require that we plan and perfom l 
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purp ose finan cial statements are free oflnatcrial 
m isstatement. An audit includes exan aining, on a test basis, evidence supporting th e an ~ounts and disclosures in th e 
general purpose financial stalan aents. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used an d signifcant 
esthnates made by management, as well as evaluating th e overall general purpose financial statem ent presentation. W e 
believe that our audit provides a reas onable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the general purpose financial statem ents referred to in the first paragraph present fairly, in all m aterial 
respects, the finan cial position of th e Tow 1 of Fran klinto n, Louisian a, as  of October 31, 1996, mad the results of its 
operations and the cash flows of its proprietary fund types for the year th en euded itt conform ity with geuerally accepted 
ace ountiug principles. 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of form ing an  opinion on th e general purp ose finan cial statem an ts taken as 
a whole. The conth ining an d individual fund an d account group finan cial statem ents an d schedules listed  in the table 
of contents ar e presented  for purposes of additional analysis and ar e not a required part of the general purpose finan cial 

statements of the Town of Franklinton, Louisiana. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures 
applied in the audit of the general purp ose finan cial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly presented in all material 
respects in relation to the general purpose finan cial statem ents taken as  a whole. 

Bruce Harrell & Company, CPAs 
A Professional Accounting Corporation 

Jan uary 17,1997 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON SCItEDULE OF FEDERA L FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

To the Honorable M ayor, Earle R. Brown 
and Board of Aldem len 

Franklim on, Louisiana 

W e bare audited the general purp ose financial statemems of the Town of Franklimon, Louisiana, for the year ended 
October 31, 1996, and have issued our report thereon dated Jan uary 17, 1997. These general purpose financial 
statements arcthe responsibility of the Town of Franklinton, Louisiana, m an agem ent. Our responsibility is to express 
an opinion on these general purpose financial statements based  on our audit. 

W e conducted our audit in accordan ce with generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United  States, and the provisions of Offi ce of M an agement and Budget 
Circular A-128, "Audits of State and Local Governm ents?' Those standards an d OM B Circular A-] 28 require that 
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose finan cial statements 
are free ofmatcrial misstatement. An audit includes examinh~g, on a test basis, evidence supporting the an ~ounts and 
disclosures iu the general purp ose finan cial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used 
and significaJat estimates m ade by man agement, as well as evaluating the overall financial statem ent presentation. W e 
believe flint our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

Our audit was conducted for fl~e purpose of forming an  opinion ou the general purp ose finan cial statements of the Tm~aa 
of Fran kliuton, Louisian a, taken as a whole. Th e accompanying sched ule of federal financial assistance is presented 
for purposes of additional analysis an d is not a required part of the general purpose finan cial statemen ts. Th e 

infommtion in that schedule has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose 
financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly presented in all m aterial respects in relation to the general purp ose 
finan cial ,;ta~em ents taken as a whole. 

Bruce  H arrell & Compan y, CPAs 
A Professional Accounting Corp oration 

Jan uary  17, 1997 
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Town of Franklinton 

Combined Balance Sheet - All Fund Types and Account Groups 
October 31, 1996 

Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Investments 
Receivables : 

lntergovernm ental 
Accounts 

Due From Other Funds 
lnventoW  
Restricted Assets : 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Land 
Buildings and Furn ishings 
Improvements Other Than Buildings 
Equipm ent 
Utility Plant and Equipment 
Accumulated Depreciation 

Total A ssets 

Liabilities and Fund Equity 
Liabilities: 

Acco unts Payable 
Due To Other Funds 
Retainagc Payable 
Custom el Deposits Payable 
Compensated A bsences Payable 
Short-term Bonds Payable 
Long-term Bonds Payable 
Deferred Revenue 

Total Liabilities 

Fund Equity: 
Investm ents in G eneral Fixed A ssets 
Contributed Capital 
Accumulated Am ortization 
Reta ined Earnings: 

Reserved for Revenue Bond Retirem ent 
Unreserved 

Fund Balances: 
Undesignated  

Total Fund Equity 
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity 

The accompanying notes are an  integral part of these statements 
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Governmental Fund 
Special 

General Revenue 
Fund Fund 

91,385 $ 4
,198 $ 

137,862 
366,126 
37,369 

$ 632,742 $ 4
,
198- $ 

$ 80,150 $ 

21,829 

341.820 
443.799 

188.943 
188.943 

1,425 $ 
7,700 

9.125 

(4~927) 
(4,927) 

$ 4,198 $ 

Capital 

Projects 
Fund 

103,200 

119,868 

223.068 

80,232 
22,968 

103~200 

119,868 

119.868 
223.068 



Proprietary Fund Tvoe 

Enterprise 
Fund 

769,929 
771,856 

19,843 
35,800 
85,232 
10~277 

256.117 

5,768,292 

(3~137~459) 
$ 4 679,887 

178,303 
34,669 
67,894 
105,422 
8,923 
56,000 
985,556 

1.436.767 

Internal 
Service 
Fund 

2,908 $ 

Account 
Group 
General 
Fixed 
Assets 

352,126 
583,325 
105,000 
994,972 

$ 2,90
_ ..~8. $ 2,035,423 

3,257,4.19 

(2,003,107) 

99,252 
1,889,556 

3~243,120 

$ ~ 87 $ 

2,908 

2,035,423 

Statem ent A 

Totals 

(Memorandum 
Only) 

868,420 
771,856 

260,905 
501,926 
122,601 
10,277 

256,117 
352,126 
583,325 
224,868 
994,972 

5,768,292 

(3~137r459) 
$ 7,578,226 

$ 259,878 
122,601 
90,862 
105,422 
30,752 
56,000 
985,556 
341.820 

1.992.891 

2,035,423 
3,377,287 

(2,003,107) 

99,252 
1,892,464 

184.016 
2~908 2~035~423 5

,585,335 
2,908 $ 2,035,423 $ 7.578.226 

The acco mpanying notes are an  integral part of these statem ents 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COM PLIANCE W ITH 

THE GENERAL REQUIREM ENTS APPLICABLE TO FEDERA L 
FIN AN CIA L ASSISTAN CE PROGRAM S 

To the Honorable M ayor, Earle R. Brown 
and Board of Aldermen 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

W e have audited the financial statements of the Town of Franklinton, Louisiana, as of and for th e year ended October 
31, 1996, and have issued our report thereon dated  January 17, 1997. 

W e have applied  procedures to test the Town of Franklinton, Louisian a's, compliance with th e following requirements 
applicable to its fed eral financial assistance programs, which are identified in the schedule of federal finan cial 

assistanc~e, for the year ended October 31, 1996: 1) political activity, 2) civil rights, 3) cash managemeut, 4) federal 
financial reports, 5) drug-free workplace act, and 6) administrative requirements. 

Our procedures were lim ited  to the applicable procedures described in the Offi ce of M anagem ent and Budget's 

Compliance Supplement for ~ngle Audits of State and Local Governments. Our procedures were substantially less 
in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion on the Town of Franklinton, Louisiana's, 
compliance with th e requirements listed  in the preceding paragraph. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 

The results of our audit procedures disclosed  inunalerial instauce s of non-complian ce  with the requirements referred 

to above. These Findings of Deficiency were reported to the Town  of Franklinton, in a letter dated January 31, 1997, 
from th e Office of Community Development, Division of Adnfinistration, State of Louisiana, an d involved  file FY 1994 
LCDBG Program , Contract Number 101-5065. The review indieated that the Town had the capaeity to carry  outth e 
program activities in a timely m anner. The Town implemented th e program in accordance with the requirem ents mad 

primary objectives of the Housing and Conmaunity Development Act and other applicable laws, with the exceptions 
identified  below. Alth ough oth er deficiencies may exist, they were not detec ted during our audit or their review. The 
response fxom the Town of Franldinton is either included  wiflfin this auditor's report, or th e accompan ying report dated 
January 17, 1997, on complian ce  to specific requirements. Included  separately within th e Independent Auditor's Report 

on Compliance with Specific Requirem ents Applicable to Major Federal Finan cial Assistance Programs, are responses 
to the following item s: 

Citizen Participation 

Citize n Participation 

Disclosure Report 
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BR U CE H A RR ELL &  CO . 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTAN I'S 
A Ptofession~d A~ untin~l Corporation 

Due to the limited number or personnel, the Town of Franklinton can not have a proper segregation of duties 

A material weakness is a reportable condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the intem al control 
structure dements does not red uce  to a relatively low level the risk th at nonco mpliance with laws and regulations that 
would be m aterial to a federal financial assistance program may occur and not be detected with in a timely period by 
employees in the norm al course of perform ing their assigned functions. 

Our consideration of the intern al control structure policies an d proced ures used in administering federal financial 
assistance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control stru cture th at might be reportable conditions 
and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable co nditions th at are also considered to be m aterial 
weaknesses as defined above. However, we believe none of the reportable conditions described above is a material 
weal~less. 

Tiffs report is intended for the inform ation of management, the Legislative Auditor an d the Cognizant Federal Agency 
However, th is report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 

Bra ce  Harrell and Company, CPAs 
A Professional Accounting Colporation 

Jan uary 17, 1997 
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A ssets 

Cash 
Accounts Receivable 

Total Assets 

Liabilities and Fund Equity 
Liabilities: 

Accounts Payable 
Total Liabilities 

Fund Equity: 
Unreserved Retained Earn ings 

Total Fund Equity 
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity 

Town of Franldinton 

Balance Sheet 
Internal Service Fund 
O ctober 31, 1996 

The accompan ying notes are an integral part of these sta tem ents . 
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$ 2.908 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE IN TERNAL CONTROL STRUCTURE  USED 
IN ADM IN ISTERIN G FEDERA L FIN ANCIA L ASSISTANCE PROGRAM S 

To the Honorable M ayor, Earle R. Brown 
mad Boar d of Alderm en 
Fran klinton, Louisiana 

W e lmve audited th e general purpose financial statements of the Town of Franklinton, Louisiana, as of and for th e year 
ended O ctober 31, 1996, and have issued our report thereon dated January 17, 1997. W e have also audited the 

compliance of the To~sal of Franklinton, Louisian a, with requirements applicable to major federal financial assistance 
program s and have issued our report th ereon dated Jan uaI3, 17, 1997. 

W e conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards; Government.4 uditing Standards, 

issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and Office of Management an d Budget (OMB) Cireular A-128, 
"Audits of State an d Local Govenunents." Those standards an d OM B Circular A-128 require that we plan and perform  
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether th e general purpose finan cial statements are free of material 
m isstatement and whether th e To~s~a of Franklinton, Lo uisiana, complied with laws mad regulations, noncompliance  with 

which would be material to a major federal finan cial assistance program. 

In planniug and perfora ting our audit for the year ended October 3 l, 1996, we considered  th e internal control structure 
of the To~ l of Frm~klinton, Lo uisiaJm, ill order to determine our auditing proce dures for the purpose of expressing our 
ophfions on th e general purpose financial statem ents of the Town of Fran klinton, Louisian a, an d on th e compliance of 

tbe Town of Fran klinton, Louisiana, with requirements alrplicable to major programs and to report on the internal 
control stru cture in accordance  with OM B Circular A-128. Th is report addresses our consideration of intern al cozarol 
structure policies an d procedures relevan t to complian ce with requirements applicable to fed eral financial assistance 
program s. W e have addressed  internal control stru cture policies and proced ures relevan t to our audit of the general 
purpose financial statem ents in a separate report dated Jan uary 17, 1997. 

The m anagem ent of the "Ib~qa of Franklinto n, Lo uisiana, is responsible for establishing and m aintaining an  intern al 

control structure. In fulfilling this responsibility, estimates an d judgments by management are required to assess the 
expected benefits and related costs of internal control structure policies and procedures. The objectives of an internal 
control slru cture are to provide m an agement with reasonable, but not absolute, assuran ce that assets are safeguarded  
against loss from unauthorized  use or disposition, th at tran sactions are executed  in accordance wi th management's 
an thorization and reco rded  properly to perm it th e preparation of general purpose financial statem ents in accordan ce 
wi th generally accepted  accounting principles, an d that fed eral finan cial as sistance program s are man aged in compliance  
wi th applicable laws an d regulations. Because of inherent lim itations in an y intern al control stru cture, errors, 

irregularities, or instances of noncomplian ce may nevertheless occur an d not be detected . Also, projection of an y 
evaluation of the structure to future periods is subject to the risk that procedures may become inadequate because of 
chan ges in co nditions  or that the effectiveness of th e design an d operation of policies an d procedures m ay deteriorate. 
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Town of Franklinton 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings 
Internal Service Fund 

For the Year Ended O ctober 31, 1996 

O perating Revenues 
Payments from Other Funds 
Interest Incom e 

Total Operating Revenues 

Operating Expenses 
M edical Claim s 
Fees to Insurance Company 

Total Operating Expenses 

Net Income (Loss) 

Unreserved Retained Earnings, Beginning of Year 
Unreserved Retained Earnings, End of Year 

The accompanying notes are an  integral part of these statements. 
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Schedule 21 

58 
58 

345 

345 

(287) 

3.195 
2.908 



BRUCE H ARRELL &  CO . 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
A Professional A~ untJng Corporation 

Page 2 

W e noted certain matters involving the internal control structure and its operations that we consider to be reportable 
conditions under standards established by th e Am erican Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Reportable 
coaditiorts involve matters coming to our attention relating to significant deficiencies in the design or operation of the 

interual o3ntrol structure that, in our judgement, could adversely affect the entity's ability to reco rd, process, sununarize, 
and repoJ't finan cial data consistent with the assertions of management in th e general purpose financial statements. 

Due tu th e limited number of personnel, th e To~na of Franklinton, it is not able to have a proper segregation of duties 

A material weakness is a reportable condition in which tile design or operation of one or m ore of th e internal control 
structure elements does not reduce to a relatively low level th e risk that errors or irregularities in amounts that would 
be material in relation to th e general purpose finan cial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within 
a timely period by employees in the norm al co urse of perfomling their assigned functions. 

Our consideration of the intern al control structure would not necessarily disclose all m atters in th e interu al control 
structure that nfight be reportable conditions an d, accordingly, would not nece ssarily disclose all reportable conditions 
that are also considered to be m aterial weaknesses as defined above. However, we believe none of the reportable 
conditions described  above is a m aterial weaknesses. 

This report is intended  for the infomlation of management, the Legislative Auditor and the Cognizant Fed eral Agency 
However, this report is a m atter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 

Bruce Harrcll an d Com pany, CPA s 
A Professional Accounting Corporation 

January 17, 1997 
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BRU CE H A R R ELL &  C O . 
CERTIFII'D PUBLIC 

P~ e2 

Fndings and the response of the Town of Franklinton to the remaining monitoring findings for general requiren aents, 
are as follows: 

Finding 

M onitoring finding # 101-5065-1-1-80. At the time of the monitoring visit, the Town of Franklinton was unable 
to find written evaluations performed on the qualificatiolts statements for both the achninistration and en gineering 
co at racts for the Tow~a. 

Recom mendation 

It is recommended  that separate files be maintained  for all professional service contract solicitations and awards, 
and that required documentation be submitted to the LCDBG offi ce. 

Response 

The Tox~a of Franklinton wi ll subnfit a written explanation of th e bas is used to detem aine th e reasonableness of 
th e administrative and engineering contract. 

Finding 

Fair Housing/Equal Opportunity finding # 101-5065-2-040. As required by Section 504 of th e Rehabilitation 
Act of 1973, the Town of Franklinton must conduct a self-evaluation in the areas of employnaent, 
communications, and progrmrdphysical accessibility to detemfine whether the tox~m meets the requirements of 
being accessible to individuals with handicaps. 

Recom m endation 

In addition to actions already completed  by th e Town to meet the requirements of the Am ericans  with 
Disabilities Act, it is recommended that the Town take imm ed iate steps to co mply with th e additional provisions 
of Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973. 

Response 

The Toxs~n of Franklinton has made initial contact with a private consultant with experience in completion of 
this self-evaluation for th e Town, and will co ntract with th e consultant to subm it th e req uired documentation in 
a tim ely m anner. 

Finding 

Fair Housing/Equal Opportunity  fmding # 101-5-65-1-2-041. The to wn has not yet purchased  th e 
Telecommunications Device for the Deaf CI'DD) to enable communications with applicants and beneficiaries who 
have hearing impalrm enL~. 
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Grant 
Period 

A ccrued  

(Deferred) 
Revenue 
11/01/95 

Receipts or 
Revenue 
Recognized 

Expenditures/ 
Disbursements 

11/01/95 - 10/31/96 $ $ 52,678 $ 52,678 $ 

84.732 84,732 
137.410 137.410 

681,556 681,556 

424.837 1.760,000 
424.837 2.441.556 

1~721~924 
2,403,480 

468.538 468,538 

Schedule 24 

Accrued  

(Deferred) 
Revenue 
10/31/96 

4621913 
462.913 

$ 424,837 $ 3,047,504 $ 3,009,428 $ 462,913 

Note 2: Total construction expenditures for the LCDBG project are presented above 
on the cash basis. Cumulative costs for the LCDBG project, presented on a modified 
accrual basis in a separate capital projects fund are as follows: 

Constru ction expenditures recorded 10/31/95 
Constru ction expenditures for lye 10/31/96-cash basis 
Retainage payable at 10/31/96 
Total Construction Costs - M odified Accru al Bas is 

$ 119,869 
468,538 
22.968 

The accomp;m ying notes are an integral part of these statem ents. 
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Town of Franklinton 

Com bined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 
All Governmental Fund Types 

For theYear Ended O ctober 31, 1996 

Revenues 
Taxes 
Licenses and Perm its 
lntergovertm~enta l 
Charges tbr Services 
Fines and Forfeits 
h~terest 
M iscellaneous 

Total P, cvenues 

Expenditures 
General Govermnent 
Public Sat~ty: 

Police 
Fire 

Highways and Streets 
Drainage 
Sanitation 
H ealth and W elfare 
Transportation 
Capital Outlays 

Total Expenditures 

General 
Fund 

829,438 
189,991 
132,829 
215,045 
45,216 
2,927 
291036 

1.444.482 

580,274 

340,534 
28,012 
246,898 

115,793 
46,486 
7,910 

188,742 
1.554.649 

Speci~ 
Revenue 
Fund 

$ 130,285 $ 

25,000 

2,223 

157,508 

29,060 

117,500 
28,432 

57~909 
232r901 

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures . (110fl67) {75r393) 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Sale of Fixed Assets 
Lease Principal Paym ents 
Transfers From  Other Funds 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Excess of Revenues and Other Sources Over (Under) 
Expenditures and O ther Uses 

Fund Balance, Beginning 

Fund Balance (Deficit), Ending 

6,306 
10,000 

172,437 (109) 
188,743 (109) 

78,576 (75,502) 
110,367 70~575 

$ 188,943 $ (4,927) $ 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 
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Capita l 

Projects 
Fund 

$ 

571,737 

571.737 

571,737 
571.737 

Statem ent B 

Tota ls 

(Memorandum 
Only) 

959,723 
189,991 
729,566 
215,045 
45,216 
5,150 
29.036 

2.173.727 

580,274 

369,594 
28,012 
364,398 
28,432 
115,793 
46,486 
7,910 

818.388 
2.359.287 

(185,560) 

6,306 
10,000 
172,328  
188.634 

3,074 
180.942 
184,016 



SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
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General Fixed Assets, At Cost 
Land: 

Town Hall 
Airport 
Riverside Developm ent 
W illiam s Lumber Company 
Industrial Park 
Kerr -M agee Property 
Stockyard Property 
Railroad Property 
M ain Street Parking Lot 
Firsl State Bank Property 
M isce llaneous 

Total Land 

Buildings and Furnishings: 
Town H all 
Town H all Improvem ents 
Police and Fire Complex 
Firing Range 
Police  Building Addition 
W ashingtan  Parish Activity Center 
Kerr-M agee hnprovem ents 
Patten Building 

Total Buildings and Furnishings 

Town of Franklinton 

Schedule of General Fixed Assets 
O ctober 31, 1996 

Improvements Other than Buildings: 
A irport 

Total Improvements Other than Buildings 
Equipm ent: 

Equipm ent 
Total Equipm ent 

Total General Fixed Assets 

Investm ent in G eneral Fixed A ssets 
General Obligation Bonds 
State Grants 
Federal Revenue Sharing 
Contributed Capital 
Gas Utility System 
General Fund Revenues 
Police Ad V alorem Revenues 
Street Ad Valorem Revenues 
Rural Developm ent 

Total Investm ent in General Fixed Assets 

The accompan ying notes are an integral part of these statements. 
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Schedule 23 

7,500 
1,500 

48,570 
7,500 
25,000 
42,500 
157,059 
33,192 
25,415 
2,750 
1.140 

352.126 

248,779 
9,015 
51,700 
2,973 
44,804 
109,313 
21,720 
95.021 
583_325 

105.000 

105.000 

994.972 
994.972 

$ 2.035.423 

$ 51,700 
201,344 
377,927 
31,447 
266,259 
882,000 
151,240 
23,030 
50A 76 



G ENERAL FIX ED ASSET A CCO UNT GRO UP 

To account for fixed assets not used in proprietary fund operations 
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PROPRIETA RY FUN DS 

TOW N OF FRANKLINTON, LOUISIANA 
October 31, 1996 
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BR U C E H A R R ELL &  C O . 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACcotrlqTAlqTS 
A Piofe~$ional Accounting Corporation 

Page 2 

For the purpose of th is report, we have classified the significant intem al control policies and procedures used  in 
admiuistering federal financial assistance program s in the following categories: 

Accounting Contr_oJ~. 

1) Cash Receipts/Revenues 
2) Cash Disbursements/Payables 
3) Payroll 
4) EDP System 

Adm inis'irative Controls 

1) General Requirements 
A) Political Activity 
B) Civil Rights 
C) Cash Management 
D) Federal Finan cial Reports 
E) Drug-Free W orkplace 
F) Administrative Requirements 

2) Specific Requirements 
A) Types of Services 
B) Reporting 
C) Special Requirements 
D) Monitoring Subrecipients 

For all the control categories listed above, we obtained an understanding of the design of relevant policies and 
procedures an d detem ained whether they have been placed in operation, an d we as sessed control risk. 

During the year ended October 3 l, 1996, the Town of Franklinton, Louisiana, expended  95.4%  of its total federal 

financial assistance uuder major federal finan cial assistance program s. 

W e perfi)rmed  tests of controls, as required by OM B Circular A-128, to evaluate the effectiveness of th e design and 
operation of intern al control structure policies and procedures that we considered  relevan t to preventing or detecting 
m aterial noncompliance  with specific requirements, general requirements, and req uirements governing claim s for 
advances and reimbursements and am ounts claimed  or used  for matching that are applicable to each of the Town of 
Fran klinton Louisiana's naajor fed eral financial assistance programs, which are identified in the accompanying Schedule 
of Fed eral Finan cial Assistance. Our proce dures were less in scope than  would be necessary to render an  opinion on 
th ese intern al control stru cture policies an d procedures. Accordingly, we do not express such an  opinion. 

W e noted certain matters involving the intern al control structure an d its operation th at we consider to be reportable 
conditions under standards established  by th e Am erican  Institute of Certified  Public Accountants. Reportable 
condifiotts hwolve m atters comhag to our attention relating to significan t deficiencies in the design or operation of th e 

internal control structure that, in our judgment, could adversely affect the Town of Franklinton, Louisiana's ability to 
administer fed eral finan cial as sistance  program s in accordan ce  with applicable laws and regulations. 
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